Poinciana
Community Development District

Agenda Package

January 16, 2019



AGENDA



Poinciana
Community Development District

: -135 W. Central Blvd_., Suite 320, Orlando, Fl(;rida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

January 9, 2019

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana Community Development District will meet Wednesday,
January 16, 2019 at 11:00 AM at the Starlight Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

Ol L=

o

SN

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the December 19, 2018 Meeting
Ratification of Engagement Letter from Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP to
Provide Legal Services
Ratification of Motion for Substitution of Counsel for Plaintiff Poinciana CDD; Direction
to Counsel for Proceeding in Litigation
Consideration of Resolution 2019-05 Establishing a Theater Advisory Committee
Consideration of Resolution 2019-06 Relating to the Acceptance of Dedications of the
Plat for Solivita Phase S5H-Unit 1
Staff Reports

A. Attorney

B. Engineer

C. District Manager

i. Approval of Check Register
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log

Supervisor’s Requests
Other Business
General Audience Comments
Next Meeting Date - February 20, 2019
Adjournment

The second order of business is the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The third order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an opportunity
to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, and any other

items.



The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes from the December 19, 2018 meeting.
The minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the ratification of the engagement letter from Latham, Shuker,
Eden & Beaudine, LLP to provide legal services. A copy of the engagement letter is enclosed for
your review.

The sixth order of business is the ratification of Motion for substitution of Counsel for Plaintiff
Poinciana CDD and Direction to Counsel for proceeding in litigation. A copy of the Motion is
enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2019-05 establishing a Theater
Advisory Committee. A draft copy of the Resolution is enclosed for your review.

The eighth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2019-06 relating to the
acceptance of dedications of the plat for Solivita Phase 5H-Unit 1. A copy of the Resolution is
enclosed for your review.

The ninth order of business is Staff Reports. Section C is the District Managet’s Report. Sub-
Section 1 includes the check register for approval and Sub-Section 2 includes the balance sheet
and income statement for your review. Section D is the Field Manager’s Report. The report
containing the monthly treatment reports is enclosed for your review. Sub-Section 2 includes
the customer complaint log for review.

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

\
George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:.  Michael Eckert, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer
Alan Scheerer, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, December 19, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. in the Starlite

Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lita Epstein Chairman

Michael Luddy Vice Chairman
Robert Zimbardi Assistant Secretary
Tony Reed Assistant Secretary
Elizabeth Lambrides Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager

Michael Eckert District Counsel

Jan Carpenter Special Counsel

Michelle Reiss Appleton, Reiss & Skorewicz

Andrew d’Adesky Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP
Alan Scheerer Field Manager

Clayton Smith Assistant Field Manager

Charles W. Case, III Poinciana West CDD Chairman
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 19,

2018 Poinciana Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Ms. Epstein called the meeting to order and all Board Members identified themselves. A

quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items

There being none, the next item followed.



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 28,
2018 Meeting and the Amended Minutes
of the August 15,2018 Meeting

Ms. Epstein presented the minutes of the November 28, 2018 meeting. Revised minutes
were distributed via email by the District Manager. Mr. Reed noted on Page 12, in Section D,
his statement. “The information originally provided was sufficient to give informed consent”

should be “It was insufficient information for informed consent.”

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the minutes of the November 28, 2018 meeting were
approved, as amended.

Ms. Epstein presented the amended minutes of the August 15, 2018 meeting, which were
amended to include further detail in the discussion of what occurred after audience comments.

There were no further corrections.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all ‘
in favor the amended minutes of the August 15, 2018 meeting were
approved, as presented. J‘

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentations by Law Firms Regarding
District Counsel Services

This item was tabled until later in the meeting.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Solivita Theater

Last week, Ms. Epstein met with the Solivita Theater Exploratory Committee to discuss
alternatives, such as having the theater as a Poinciana CDD project or joint project, if Poinciana
West CDD wanted to participate, by issuing bonds or some other financing. Residents Terry
Roderick and Dick LaCapria of the Theater Committee proposed establishing a Solivita Theater

Exploratory Committee to discuss the following problems with the existing theater:

. Poor seating, poor sight lines and poor acoustics.
. Lack of rest rooms and dressing rooms in the bathrooms behind the stage.
° Limitations on the current ballroom, particularly for larger groups. It could be

used as a dining room or catering hall, but not a theater.

o Inadequate lighting on and around the stage.



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Roderick proposed obtaining a proposal to build a new theater that enhanced the
lifestyle for all residents, was self-supporting and increased property values. Resident Dick
LaCapria stated he wanted the Board to be aware of the benefits to residents and the developer to
help improve the community’s image, increase morale and sell homes easier. According to a
survey, 88.23% were interested in the theater; 67.39% said the theater was important to them and
20.84% said it was somewhat important. Mr. LaCapria requested consensus from the Board to
establish the committee, breaking the project into stages and speaking with the developer, Taylor
Morrison about making the land available. The design of the theater would not be discussed at
this time.

Ms. Epstein requested further comments from the audience. Hearing no comments, she
questioned how many members of the audience supported the establishment of a Solivita Theater
Exploratory Committee. There was an overwhelming response in favor. Ms. Epstein proposed
establishing the a Solivita Theater Exploratory Committee to meet after the CDD meetings and
having the committee create a business and marketing plan to present to Taylor Morrison. A
resident recommended confirming that the ballroom was available for the committee meetings,
based on the length of the CDD meetings.

Mr. Luddy supported building a new theater using CDD funds, since the money belonged
to all residents and should be used for the benefit of all residents. Ms. Lambrides agreed as she
was a realtor and the theater would attract buyers and was looking forward to everyone working
together. Mr. Zimbardi fully supported this project and volunteered to serve on the committee
and suggested getting Taylor Morrison involved from the beginning, Mr. Luddy questioned the
financing. Ms. Epstein indicated the financing could not be discussed until Taylor Morrison
agreed to make the land available, but there were many ways to finance, such as charging an
administrative fee on every ticket. The preliminary cost for building a theater was $7 million,
but this was for a basic theater.

Mr. Eckert advised if the Board wanted to appoint a committee that was an official CDD
committee, the Board must designate the members, advertise so they could meet according to the
Sunshine Law and District Counsel would explain the Sunshine and Public Records Laws to
cach member, individually. Mr. Flint suggested the Board adopt a resolution establishing the
committee with a clear scope of the committee’s goals, list of members and duration. Discussion

ensued. Mr. Eckert agreed. Ms. Epstein proposed sending an e-blast to residents to invite them



December 19,2018 Poinciana CDD

to serve on the committee. Mr. Flint suggested each Board Member appoint one person to the
committee and designate a Board liaison.

Mr. Zimbardi proposed Poinciana West be included. Ms. Epstein recalled a representative
of Poinciana West stating at the last meeting that they never wanted to meet with the Poinciana
Board again, but this did not preclude the CDD from proceeding with the theater. Mr. Case,
Chairman of the Poinciana West CDD, confirmed his Board supported the theater, but since
there were funding issues, they wanted a funding agreement saying residents would be held
harmless for any additional fees. Mr. Case was willing to discuss how it could be funded, but
wanted to survey the entire community and include the HOA. Ms. Epstein asked if Mr. Case
was interested in having a presentation from the Theater Committee at the next Poinciana West
CDD meeting. Mr. Case replied affirmatively.

After further discussion, there was Board consensus to direct staff to prepare a
resolution, including the scope of the committee, designating the initial members based on Board
Member appointments and the duration and authorizing Ms. Lambrides to work with the Theater
Committee, with the District Manager on the business plan and with District Counsel on the
resolution.

® Presentations by Law Firms Regarding District Counsel Services (Fifih Order
of Business)

Mr. Flint stated Letters of Interest were submitted by Appleton, Reiss & Skorewicz
(ARS) and Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP (LSEB). Ms. Reiss presented the
qualifications of ARS, a copy of which was included in the agenda package.

A question and answer session ensued. The Board questioned the retention of documents
and supplemental fees over and above hourly rates. Ms. Reiss stated ARS retained documents
until the end of their representation. Supplemental fees would be an extraordinary circumstance,
such as litigation where they would take a percentage of what the CDD was awarded and travel
fees would be negotiated. Discussion ensued regarding potential conflicts with Bush, Ross who
represented homeowners. Ms. Reiss was with Bush, Ross for 11 years and resigned after Labor
Day to form ARS. Mr. Zimbardi noted the short time Ms. Reiss separated from Bush, Ross and
the ongoing litigation and questioned the amount of CDDs that ARS represented. Ms. Reiss
represented two CDDs, but the bulk of their clients were HOAs.

Ms. Reiss left the room.

Ms. Carpenter and Mr. d’ Adesky presented the qualifications of LSEB, a copy of which

was in the agenda package.



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

The Board asked about conflicts of interest and hourly rates. Ms. Carpenter stated they
were constrained by the rules of ethics and if there was an ethical concern, they would withdraw.
LSEB had no conflict with Taylor Morrison and the current litigation. They charge an hourly
rate, try to limit their travel to an hour and charge for one attorney, even if she and Mr. d’Adesky
attended the meeting.

Ms. Carpenter and Mr. d’Adesky left the room.

Discussion ensued and the Board addressed the following:

> Ms. Lambrides questioned Ms. Carpenter’s current role in advising the Board.

Ms. Epstein stated Ms. Carpenter was Special Counsel on the Taylor Morrison
acquisition advising on the sales contract and negotiations.

Regarding the status of the acquisition, yesterday Mr. Flint participated in a conference
call with Taylor Morrison regarding outstanding funding requests. He was cautiously optimistic
that all issues would be finalized. Ms. Lambrides asked if Ms. Carpenter would serve as CDD
District Counsel once the litigation was completed. Mr. Flint stated it was up to the Board. If
Ms. Carpenter was hired, she would serve as Special Counsel until the litigation was complete
and then serve as District Counsel. If ARS was hired, there would be two attorneys for a period
of time.

> Mr. Zimbardi felt this was not the right time to replace District Counsel as two

different counsels would generate additional costs for the community and no one
had history of what transpired in the community.

Mr. Eckert stated if the Board was negotiating with Taylor Morrison, Ms. Carpenter
needed to be involved. Mr. Zimbardi suggested waiting a few months to see what transpired.
Ms. Lambrides disagreed. She wanted a fresh approach; however, having two different attorneys
would incur additional costs.

> Mr. Luddy asked if the District would be charged for an issue occurring in the

past. Mr. Eckert stated there must be an ongoing attorney/client relationship for
him to charge the District; however, if the District hired new counsel and he was
contacted by the District Manager or new counsel about a previous matter, he
would do the research or answer the question at no charges.

> Ms. Lambrides understood Ms. Reiss was familiar with the litigation, but was not

an active participant. Ms. Epstein confirmed Ms. Reiss was not involved,



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Epstein preferred Ms. Carpenter’s firm due to their stronger background in CDDs
than Ms. Reiss and their familiarity with Polk County. Mr. Reed asked if this justified the
District paying Ms. Carpenter $375 per month versus paying ARS $225 per month. Ms. Epstein
based her decision on the qualifications. Ms. Lambrides supported startups and preferred ARS.
Mr. Zimbardi disagreed as the statutes related to CDDs was too confusing and he wanted a firm

with that experience. Ms. Epstein, Mr. Reed and Mr. Luddy agreed.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor retaining Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP to provide
District Counsel Services was approved.

Ms. Reiss, Ms. Carpenter and Mr. d’Adesky were called back into the room and informed
about the Board'’s decision.

Ms. Reiss thanked the Board for their time. Ms. Epstein wished Ms. Reiss good luck
with her startup. Ms. Carpenter thanked the Board for their consideration and would send Mr.
Flint their standard engagement letter. Mr. Flint advised against terminating Hopping, Green &
Sams before the engagement letter with LSEB was signed as the District would be without
representation. Ms. Carpenter suggested having the resignation effective when the engagement

letter was signed.

| On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Zimbardi with all m—‘
favor terminating Hopping, Green & Sams as District Counsel
effective upon execution of the engagement letter with Latham,
Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP was approved. |

Mr. Eckert reported the dismissal of the bond validation case was filed on December 3,
2018 as requested by the Board and asked the Board to approve the consent for substitution or
withdrawal of their legal representation in the pending litigation. Ms. Carpenter stated she would

file the substitution of Counsel. Discussion ensued.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor the consent for Hopping, Green & Sams to withdraw from
the pending litigation and substituting with Latham, Shuker, Eden
& Beaudine, LLP was approved.




December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Non-Ad Valorem
Assessment Administration Agreement
with the Polk County Property Appraiser

Mr. Flint stated Chapter 197 of the Florida Statutes required the District to enter into
agreements with the County tax collector and property appraiser to use the tax bill as the
collection method for their assessments. They were allowed to charge up to 2% of the amount
levied, but the agreement called for 1%. Ms. Carpenter requested the Board approve the

agreement subject to her review.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor approving the Non-Ad Valorem Assessment
Administration Agreement with the Polk County Property
Appraiser, subject to District Counsel review was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
i. Memorandum Regarding Budget Amendment

Ms. Epstein presented a memorandum from Mr. Eckert regarding tasks performed in
Fiscal Year 2018.

In response to Board questions, Mr. Eckert stated his role in the aerator purchase and
implementation was to assist the District Manager in dealing with location issues, construction
contracts and providing legal advice. For the golf course issue, he assisted the District Manager
with drafting golf cart policies for the use of golf carts on pond banks and tunnels and educating
the community. Mr. Luddy asked if there were restrictions to using EVs in the tunnels. Mr.
Eckert stated he would review the policy. Mr. Zimbardi appreciated the detail so the Board
could understand the budget and going forward, stay within the budget.

ii. Discussion of Issues Related to Public Records Requests

This item was tabled until the next meeting,

B. Engineer

There being none, the next item followed.



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

C. District Manager
i. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Flint presented the Check Register from November 20 through December 12, 2018 in
the amount of $277,896.94. There was a transfer of funds to the Trustee for assessment revenue
collected by Polk County.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in |
| favor the Check Register was approved.

i Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Flint presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through November 30, 2018.
Ms. Epstein questioned the special call on the Series 2012 bonds. Mr. Flint stated monies from
residents who prepaid their debt assessment were remitted to the Trustee and either on November

15t or May 1%, a special call was made to pay down the principal.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the Financial Statements were accepted.

D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii, Customer Complaint Log
Mr. Smith reviewed the Field Manager’s Report, a copy of which was included in the
agenda package. A checklist of completed items with the cost was included. Most items were
completed in the last fiscal year and the remaining items, particularly ponds under water during
the wet season that could not be accessed, which would be completed before the end of the dry
season. Urgent items would be completed after prices were obtained. Mr. Flint noted no action
from the Board was necessary. Phase I repairs were completed last fiscal year and staff would
come back to the Board with the second phase. Mr. Smith noted the idea was to complete cach
phase until all repairs were made and the District Engineer certified them as complete. Some
items were minor and did not need to be addressed at this time.
Ms. Epstein requested Ms. Leo attend the next meeting to present the proposals. Mr.
Flint stated Ms. Leo could review the proposals in advance and attend the next meeting by phone
to save money or the Engineer’s Report could be moved to the beginning of the meeting. Mr.

Smith would obtain individual prices, as many items were more expensive than others, such as a



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

damaged weir on Pond D-4; however, the water was still too high to make repairs. Mr. Flint
pointed out it was common for weirs to get undermined and the pond could be dewatered to
repair it.

Mr. Smith obtained options for soundproofing the aerators. Mr. Reed asked how bad the
sound was. Mr. Smith stated depending on the location, some rattled more than others, but there
were easy ways to reduce the noise of the air compressor, such adding vinyl panels inside of the
box. Ms. Lambrides noted Amalfi Lane was complaining the most because units were installed
behind homes. Mr. Smith received a complaint from a homeowner on Sorrento Road, across the
golf course and after some adjustments there was a drastic decrease in the sound. Mr. Flint
suggested sound suppression for this unit. There was Board consensus for Mr. Smith to
purchase a sound suppression kit for $199.

Mr. Flint received a complaint from Mr. Mizel regarding the condition of Pond B-1, but
District Staff and Clarke noted no significant issues, so Mr. Mizel requested a fountain for the
pond to help the quality of the water and make it aesthetically pleasing. Ms. Epstein voiced
concern about setting a precedent if the fountain was installed, since no other ponds had a
fountain. Mr. Flint stated the District could enter into a license agreement allowing the HOA to
install, maintain and pay for the electricity for the fountain. Mr. Reed agreed the fountain would
be aesthetically pleasing, but questioned the cost. After Mr. Flint estimated the fountain costing
between $25,000 and $50,000, the Board declined with installing the fountain.

Mr. Smith reported Pond E-3 was stocked with 5,500 bluegills and 1,800 catfish. Mr.
Flint stated in the spring the pond would be stocked with bass and two ponds in Poinciana West
were also stocked with fish. Ms. Epstein recalled the Board wanted one pond with aerators and
one without to see if there was a difference. Ms. Lambrides asked if there was a concern about
people fishing in the ponds and removing the fish. Mr. Flint indicated the fishing was catch and
release only.

Mr. Reed questioned the number of years GMS had field experience. Mr. Flint noted Mr.
Scheerer, the lead Field Manager had over 30 years’ experience and although Clayton Smith was
new, his father Brian Smith was in the industry for a long time. Mr. Reed requested the District
Engineer receive information from field staff on what was wrong with the ponds and if there
were design issues. Mr. Flint stated GMS did not design the pond. Mr. Reed pointed out the
District paid for the ponds. Mr. Eckert stated some ponds were acquired at the beginning and



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

some were dedicated to the District. Ms. Epstein asked if Mr. Reed wanted the District to
receive money for the issues. Mr. Reed replied affirmatively.

Mr. Flint explained all ponds were conveyed by the developer to the CDD for ownership
and maintenance, but were permitted by the Water Management District. The District Engineer
evaluated each pond before they were turned over to the CDD to ensure they were built in
accordance with accepted standards and complied with all necessary permits. Mr. Reed asked if
the CDD Board was involved in the original construction of the ponds. Mr. Eckert recalled the
CDD Board did not have any input into the design of the ponds. Mr. Reed wanted to ensure this
issue did not occur in future ponds by having the ponds designed efficiently so residents were not
responsible for future costs. Mr. Flint suggested asking the District Engineer.

Ms. Carpenter advised the Water Management District had authority under the statute to
approve the design plan and, technically, the CDD did not have authority to tell the builder how
to build the pond. Mr. Smith indicated when he performs pond inspections, if something was not
working properly, he would bring it to the attention of the District Engineer. Mr. Reed noted Mr.
Smith’s experience was valuable, and a pond may appear to be correct, but there could be a
problem in the long-term that residents were responsible for. Mr. Reed hoped their experience
could be shared so it did not affect future ponds.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. Eckert stated he researched, at the Board’s request, golf cart vehicles in the tunnels
and according to District policy all vehicles were prohibited within the tunnels, except for motor
vehicles licensed for use on public roadways and manufactured to be utilized by the public
roadways. Motor vehicles with hinged doors, three wheeled vehicles and two wheeled vehicles
such as mopeds and motorcycles were prohibited. A golf cart was defined as, “4 motor vehicle
designed and manufactured for operation on a golf course for sporting or recreational purposes,
which was not capable of exceeding speeds of 20 miles-per-hour (mph) and does not exceed 78
inches in height. A golf cart also includes neighborhood electric vehicles and low speed vehicles,
which were not capable of speeds exceeding 25 mph and which did not exceed 78 inches in
height” Mr. Reed noted many residents had two and four door electrical vehicles. Ms.

Lambrides requested a copy of the policy.

10



December 19, 2018 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Reed asked if a Taylor Morrison representative was invited to CDD meetings and
were attending. Mr. Flint stated Taylor Morrison received copies of agendas and meeting
reminders, but surmised they did not attend meetings because of the transition. Typically,
representatives of Evergreen and Taylor Morrison or AV Homes attended meetings and would
invite them. Mr. Reed stated he wanted to speak to Taylor Morrison about funding the entire

theater.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — January 16, 2019
The next meeting was on January 16, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all |
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair

11



~ SECTION V



LATHAM, SHUKER, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MICHAEL J. BEAUDINE
MICHAEL G. CANDIOTTI
JAN ALBANESE CARPENTER
DANIEL H. COULTOFF
ANDREW C. D’ ADESKY
MARIANE L. DORRIS
JENNIFER S. EDEN

111 NORTH MAGNOLIA AVENUE, SUITE 1400

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801
POST OFFICE BOX 3353
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32802
TELEPHONE: (407) 481-5800
FACSIMILE: (407) 481-5801

BRUCE D. KNAPP

PETER G. LATHAM
JUSTIN M. LuNA
PATRICIA R. MCCONNELL
LORIT. MILVAIN

R. SCOTT SHUKER
JONATHAN A. STIMLER

WWW.LSEBLAW.COM CHRISTINAY. TAYLOR
KRISTEN E. TRUCCO

DANIEL A. VELASQUEZ

DOROTHY F. GREEN
JosHUA D. GROSSHANS
KATHRYN A. HUYNH

EMAILL:
JCARPENTER (Ll SEBLAW.COM

December 20, 2018

Board of Supervisors

Poinciana Community Development District

c/o George Flint, District Manager

Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
135 West Central Blvd., Suite 320

Orlando, Florida 32801

gflint@govmgtsve.com

Re:  Engagement of Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP to Provide
Legal Services to Poinciana Community Development District

Dear Board of Supervisors:

This letter sets forth the terms and conditions under which Latham, Shuker, Eden &
Beaudine, LLP (the “Firm”) offers to serve as District Counsel to the Poinciana Community
Development District (the “District”). We thank you for the opportunity to provide you with
services and look forward to working with you and the other supervisors on the board of the
District. Unless otherwise specifically indicated in this letter, for purposes of the engagement
described herein, no person or entity other than the District shall be a client of the Firm for any

purpose.

The scope of the services which the Firm will provide, the basis upon which it will charge
fees therefor, and the other terms of this engagement are as follows:

1. Scope of Legal Services as District Counsel. The Firm will provide the District
with services to include (but not be limited to) the following:

(a) Advise the District regarding general matters which come before the
District.



LATHAM, SHUKER. EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP
Board of Supervisors

Poinciana Community Development District
December 20, 2018

Page 2

(b) Review of financing and re-financing transactions proposed for the District.

(c) Review of financing and disclosure documents prepared in connection with
bonds to be issued or re-structured by the District, as well as preparation of any issuer documents
and due diligence review.

(d Provide required legal opinions in connection with the issuance or re-
structuring of bonds by the District; covering the organization and existence of the District; its
authority to issue bonds and to enter into other related transactions; the authorization and execution
of certain documents to be delivered by the District in connection with the issuance or restructuring
of bonds; the enforceability of the agreements entered into by the District; to our actual knowledge,
the absence or existence of any litigation affecting the District; and to our knowledge, the accuracy
of information concerning the District contained in offering documents prepared in connection
with the sale of bonds of the District.

(e) Attend District board meetings; supply such staff support for the District as
may be requested; advise the District on matters such as public records, sunshine law matters and
public ethics matters; assist in the annual audit of the District, as requested; and otherwise assist
and advise the District and its staff, as appropriate, in matters properly before or relating to the
District.

In addition to the above, the Firm will be available to consult with the District’s board of
supervisors, the District Manager, the District Engineer, and with representatives of Polk County,
with regard to questions that may arise with regard to any District business, financing or
outstanding or re-issued debt. Work performed hereunder shall be generally by direction of the
chairman of the board of supervisors of the District or by the District Manager. Unless the Firm
is directed otherwise with respect to a particular matter, all communications pertaining to the
progress of any work performed hereunder shall be addressed to the chairman of the District or the
District Manager, with copies to the other members if necessary or desirable. Flat fee billing
arrangements may be negotiated for bond issues and refinancing/restructuring transactions.

2. Billing Practices and Fees. Our fees will be based upon the ethical rules governing
our practice. The amount of each fee will be the fair value of the services provided, taking into
account the time spent, the nature of the services performed, the expertise required, the size and
scope of the matter, the results obtained, the emergency nature of any request for services by the
District, and other relevant considerations. For most services rendered by the Firm, a primary
determinant of fees will be the internally established hourly rates for each of the Firm’s attorneys
and paralegals. These hourly rates may be adjusted annually as determined by the Firm. Currently,
the Firm’s hourly rates range from $90 per hour for our most junior paralegals to $550 per hour




LATHAM, SHUKER., EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP
Board of Supervisors

Poinciana Community Development District
December 20, 2018

Page 3

for our most experienced, specialized partners. I, along with an associate, will be the attorneys
primarily responsible for providing the services to the District, although we will avoid performing
duplicative services. My current rate for governmental work is $375 per hour. I will be assisted
by associate, Andrew d’ Adesky, whose current rate is $265 per hour. The public finance paralegals
in our department have a current rate of $105 per hour. Others within the Firm may assist us in the
future at their normal hourly rates, if expertise in litigation, real estate, etc., or other legal areas is
required. All fees for the District’s bond financing and related work, that is expected to be
reimbursable by the proceeds of the financing, shall not be billed until the time such financing is
closed.

3. Costs and Expenses. In providing services to the District, the Firm will necessarily
incur out of pocket expenses. The District will be required to reimburse the Firm for these
expenses which may include, among others, communication costs (i.e., courier, long distance
telephone charges, facsimile charges, etc.), document reproduction charges, filing fees, secretarial
overtime when required by the matter’s timing, and charges incurred in connection with computer
research facilities. Internal Firm costs are invoiced at rates established by the Firm from time to
time. A list of the current internal Firm cost rates is available upon request. It is Firm policy that
any invoice from a third party vendor incurred on behalf of the District will be forwarded to you
for direct payment by the District to the vendor.

4. Payment of Invoices. Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the District, the Firm
renders monthly invoices specifying the services performed and expenses incurred. The amount
reflected as due in each invoice is payable within thirty (30) days following receipt by the District.
The Firm attempts to include disbursements in each invoice for the month following which such
disbursements are incurred. However, given the nature of disbursements, some may not be
immediately available, in which case they will be included within a subsequent invoice. The Firm
also reserves the right to charge interest on past due invoice balances at an amount not to exceed
one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month or the maximum amount permitted by Florida law,
whichever is less. Any questions concerning an invoice rendered by the Firm should be referred
to me as the account billing attorney or to the Managing Partner of the Firm.

5. Term. The Firm and the District expects this engagement to remain in effect for a
period of time beginning at the date of the District’s execution of this letter. The Firm will serve
under this engagement letter at the pleasure of the District and/or the Firm, and the engagement
may be terminated by the District or by the Firm at any time. The Firm shall be paid for all work
performed through the date of termination and shall be paid for work on any and all bond issues
(and/or re-structuring of bond issues) upon which it has rendered services (whether or not such
issue or re-structuring has closed).



LATHAM, SHUKER. EDEN & BEAUDINE. LLP
Board of Supervisors

Poinciana Community Development District
December 20, 2018

Page 4

6. Adverse Representation. As you may know, the Firm has represented, currently
represents, and will in the future represent, numerous other districts and state and local
governments, as well as other private and governmental clients in real estate, bankruptcy,
litigation, public finance matters and the like. Such other matters are unrelated to the
representation described in this engagement letter. The Firm does not believe that its
representation of such other districts would interfere with its current representation of the District
as specified herein. However, because of the large number of such other clients, it is important to
have a clear understanding which will govern our relationship. Our representation is based on the
understanding that the Firm may undertake representation in the future of other clients in matters,
including litigation, which may be adverse to the District or its primary developer, and that the
District hereby consents to such representation.

Subject to sunshine law constraints, the Firm is subject to ethical rules which prohibit the
disclosure of confidential information obtained in representing the District which could be used to
the District’s disadvantage in any such other representation, and the Firm will not take a position
adverse to the District in any litigation or dispute arising directly out of any specific representation
of the District. The Firm will advise the District, and withdraw from representation of the District,
if representation of the District could adversely affect the judgment or quality of services to be
rendered by the Firm in its representation of the District and/or result in a material, actual or
perceived conflict of interest and/or if such representation has violated, violates, will violate or
threatens to violate traditional ethical standards imposed by the rules regulating the Florida Bar,
especially Rule 4-1.7, or violates any provisions of the Florida Statutes.

7. Scope of Services. You have retained the Firm to provide general legal
representation in connection with the ongoing matters of the District. The District has not retained
the Firm to provide legal representation or advice in any other area of law unrelated to the specific
representation which the Firm hereby undertakes (for example, we are not providing litigation,
bankruptcy or bond counsel services at this time). In the event a need arises in any other area, the
Firm would be happy to discuss with you expanding the scope of its services consistent with the
terms of this letter or recommending that special counsel be retained to advise the District on such
matters. The Firm’s limited engagement letter to the District for Special Counsel Services dated
October 16, 2018, shall terminate upon the District’s acceptance of this letter.

We apologize for the formality of this letter. However, we believe it is essential for the
protection of both the District and the Firm to clearly specify the terms of our ongoing relationship.
In light of the fact that we are requesting the District to signify its concurrence with the terms of
this letter by signing below, the District is certainly welcome and is encouraged to have the terms
of this letter reviewed by separate counsel.



LATHAM, SHUKER, EDEN & BEAUDINE. LLP
Board of Supervisors

Poinciana Community Development District
December 20, 2018

Page 5

If the terms of this letter are acceptable to you, please sign this letter below and return this
letter to my attention via email or facsimile.

We at the Firm look forward to serving as legal counsel for the Poinciana Community
Development Direct.

Very truly yours,
- . - -\_\ =
o ) /;/'a‘;’ﬁ':; _.u-—-—-‘—'—'_'_'_".ﬁ_-f
Jan Alpanese Carpenter, Esquire
For fhe¥irm
b
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BISTRICT
7 /’)

(-

Print Name: Ll’{'z'» _ Eyﬁ\g‘e M WS
Title: (j/\&\(fmnh _ e

Dated: | / ZI.I '»"U_/’_(_} B

L

< P f—qgii.-; e
By: ¢ L.f\:’l‘:{_, Z L2 D
-




SECTION Vi



POINCIANA COMMUNITY )
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit )
of special-purpose government organized
and existing under the laws of the State of )
Florida, and )

)
POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY )
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit )
of special-purpose government organized
and existing under the laws of the State of
Florida,

Plaintiffs,
V.
THE STATE OF FLORIDA, AND THE )
TAXPAYERS, PROPERTY OWNERS
AND CITIZENS OF POINCIANA )

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT )
DISTRICT AND POINCIANA WEST )
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT )

DISTRICT, ~ INCLUDING  NON- )
RESIDENTS OWNING PROPERTY OR )
SUBJECT TO TAXATION THEREI, |
AND OTHERS HAVING OR CLAIMING

ANY RIGHTS, TITLE OR INTEREST IN )
PROPERTY TO BE AFFECTED BY THE )
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS HEREIN )
DESCRIBED, OR TO BE AFFECTED IN )
ANY WAY THEREBY.

N’ N’ S

Defendants.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, IN AND
FOR POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO: 2017-CA-003547

MOTION OF HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A. FOR SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

FOR PLAINTIFF POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT




Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. (“HGS”), pursuant to Rule 2.505(e)(2) and (f)(2), Florida
Rules of Judicial Administration, files this Motion for Substitution of Counsel for Plaintiff
Poinciana Community Development District (“PCDD”).! In so doing, HGS states the following:

L. HGS is currently counsel of record for Plaintiff in the above-styled matter. 2

2. On December 19, 2018, Plaintiff PCDD voted to retain the Law Firm of Latham
Shuker Eden & Beaudine, LLP (“Latham Firm”) to replace HGS as general counsel to the
District. PCDD authorized execution of a fee agreement with the Latham Firm. The PCDD also
authorized the Latham Firm to substitute for HGS as its litigation counsel in the above-styled
lawsuit should that become necessary due to a future filing. This vote and determination was
made on the record at the public meeting of the PCDD on December 19, 2018. PCDD also
notified HGS in the public meeting on December 19, 2018, that HGS may no longer serve as
PCDD’s counsel in this or any other matter or proceeding upon th@ execution of the fee
agreement with the Latham firm.

3. PCDD and the Latham Firm have since executed a fee agreement for the above
referenced representation.

4. Pursuant to Rule 2.505(¢)(2), Fla. R. J. Admin, and as evidenced by the signature
of its authorized representative below, PCDD consents to this substitution of counsel.

WHEREFORE Hopping Green & Sams, P.A., respectfully requests this Court to grant its

Motion for Substitution as counsel for PCDD, thereby allowing the Latham Firm to be

! HGS also represents plaintiff Poinciana West Community Development District
(“PWCDD?) in this case; HGS intends to continue representing PWCDD herein notwithstanding
the requested substitution of counsel for PCDD.

2 Although this case was dismissed on December 3, 2018, Defendants William Mann,
Brenda Taylor, and William Wynn filed a Motion to Tax costs on January 2, 2019, which will
need to be resolved by the Court in due course. See Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.505()(3). Itis
anticipated that proposed substitute counsel will handle the Motion to Tax costs for PCDD.

2



substituted in place of HGS for further proceedings in this action; to relieve HGS and its
attorneys who appeared herein from any responsibility to PCDD for further proceedings in this
case; and to order such other and further relief as the Court may deem just under the
circumstances.
Respectfully submitted this __ day of January, 2018.
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

/s/ DRAFT

Joseph A. Brown (FBN 25765)
josephb@hgslaw.com
Mohammad O. Jazil (FBN 72556)
mohammadj@hgslaw.com
Douglas M. Smith (FBN 12809)
dougs@hgslaw.com

Michael C. Eckert (FBN
80314)michaele@hgslaw.com
Lindsay C. Whelan (FBN 99356)
Iwhelan@hgslaw.com

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Post Office Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314

(850) 222-7500 (telephone)

(850) 224-8551 (facsimile)

and

Robert C. Gang (FBN 622052)
GangR@gtlaw.com
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP
Florida Bar No. 622052

333 S.E. 2nd Avenue

Miami, FL 33131

(305) 579-0886 (telephone)
(305) 961-5886 (facsimile)

ATTORNEYS FOR POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND POINCIANA
WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT



POINCIANIA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: r’L_—-A \V\ﬁ

Its: District Manager and Secretary

GCJ’AL S F‘;AJ-\’



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

transmission of a Notice of Electronic Filing through the Court’s E-filing Portal to the following

onthis __ day of January, 2019:

J. Carter Andersen Victoria J. Avalon
Harold D. Holder Assistant State Attorney
Caitlyn E. Parsley P.O. Box 9000-SA
BUSH ROSS, P.A. Bartow, FL. 33831-9000
P.O. Box 3913 vavalon@saol(.com
Tampa, FL 33601

candersen(@ bushross.com Counsel for The State Of Florida
hholder(@bushross.com

cparsley/obusross.com Martin Kessler, Pro se.
ksalter(@'bushross.com 759 Largo Pass
aflowers/abushross.com Poinciana, Florida 34759

mdk4130/(aiaol.com

Counsel for Defendants William Mann,
Williams Wynn, and Brenda Taylor

Jan Albanese Carpenter

Jonathan Stimler

Latham Shuker Eden & Beaudine, LLP
111 N Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1400
Orlando, FL 32801
jearpenter@lseblaw.com

Proposed Substitute Counsel for
Poinciana Community Development District

/s/ Joseph A Brown
Attorney




SECTION VII



RESOLUTION 2019-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE
“DISTRICT”) ESTABLISHING THE SOLIVITA THEATER ADVISORY
COMMITTEE; PROVIDING THE PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE;
PROVIDING FOR THE COMMITTEE COMPOSITION AND METHOD
FOR APPOINTMENT; PROVIDING FOR SUNSETTING OF THE
COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to provide recreation facilities and programs under
Section 190.012, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS; the District desires to consider the construction or acquisition of a theatre
building within the District, and seeks information concerning the need, interest and feasibility of
such a project by the District (and perhaps with other entities); and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to create the Solivita Theatre Advisory
Committee (the “Committee”) to provide advice and recommendations to the Board of Supervisors
of the District on such need, interest and feasibility of the construction/acquisition of a proposed
theater building and operation within the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of the District
as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted as findings of the District and are
incorporated herein by reference.

23 The Solavita Theatre Advisory Committee (the “Committee™) is hereby stablished
and shall governed by the terms and conditions of this resolution.

3. Purpose and Objectives of the Committee

a. The purpose of the committee shall be to serve the District in an advisory capacity
with respect to the need for, interest in and feasibility of a theatre within the
community. The Committee shall act solely in an advisory capacity to the Board
of Supervisors and in conjunction with the District Manager, District Engineer and
District Counsel. The District Manager shall serve as liaison between the
Committee and the Board of Supervisors, promoting the objectives stated herein.
The objectives of the Committee are as follows:

i. Mission for theatre (economic, cultural, other?)
ii. Identification of community stakeholders

iii. Theatre programming and market needs

iv. Land availability
v. Ownership options

vi. Management options

vii. Financial feasibility and financing options



That all activities and meetings of the Committee shall fully comply with the
Government in The Sunshine Law and Public Records Law and all requirements
thereof as set forth in Chapters 119 and 286, Florida Statutes and the Rules of the
District. The Committee and its members shall not provide input to the Board of
Supervisors other than at a publicly noticed meeting of the District, or through the
District Manager, to assure compliance with the above laws.

That regular meetings shall be held as needed on a specific date, time and location
as determined by the Committee and the District. Special meetings may be held
at any time or place at the call of the Chairman or District Manager. These
meetings will be publicly noticed and the public may attend, but may not
participate in the meetings.

Recommendations will be provided to the Board of Supervisors on the following
dates:

1.
2.
3

[dates certain are set to be sure the Committee acts promptly, and the board
is ready to accept the recommendations)

That the committee shall terminate automatically without need for further
resolution nor action of the Committee or the District on the earlier of: two (2)
years from the date of this Resolution, or the date on which the District approves
the construction/acquisition of a theatre. The date of termination of the Committee
may be extended by further resolution of the District

Composition. Term and Procedures

d.

The committee shall consist of eleven (11) members, selected by the Board of
Supervisors. Committee members should have the expertise necessary to
accomplish the District’s objectives, a reputation for integrity and community
service and an interest or experience in the area of theatre, construction or other,
related field. Each member of the Board of Supervisors shall recommend two
Committee members, and the Board of Supervisors shall appoint one member of
the Committee at large. The term for the committee members shall not exceed [180
days] from the date of the first meeting. Members of the Committee shall serve at
the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors.

If there is a vacancy on the Committee, the Supervisor for that appointee (or the
District, in the case of the at-large appointee) shall appoint a replacement through
the end of the unexpired term. In the event that Supervisor does not fill the vacant
seat within thirty (30) days, the Board shall fill the vacancy.

A quorum for each Committee meeting or action shall be six (6) members. The
Committee shall, by majority vote, select a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson



5.

from among its members. The term for such offices shall be for (6) months. These
officers may be re-elected for a total of two (2) terms. A vote or other action of the
Committee shall proceed with a majority of the members present at the meeting.
In the event of a tie vote at any meeting, the Chairman of the Committee, or Vice
Chairman, if the Chairman is not present, shall determine the deciding vote.

. Two consecutive absences by a Committee member will be deemed as a

resignation from the Committee, and the Committee member’s position shall be
considered vacant. A new appointment shall be made as set forth herein.

The Committee is hereby authorized and empowered to adopt by-laws, and to
promulgate such Committee rules and regulations as deemed necessary to effect
the stated goals and objectives of said Committee.

Members and officers of the Committee shall serve without compensation of any
kind.

. No member or officer of the Committee shall be held liable, individually or jointly

with any other Committee member, office or officers, for any act or omission
occurring within the scope of lawful activities of the Committee.

The provisions of this Resolution may be amended from time to time in whole or

in part, by adoption of a subsequent Resolution by the Board of Supervisors.

6.

If any section, sentence, clause, or other provision of this Resolution shall be held

to be invalid, such section, sentence, clause, or other provision shall be deemed severable, and
such invalidity shall not be construed as to render invalid the remaining sections, sentences,
clauses, or provisions of this Resolution.

7. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and filing
pursuant to law.
DONE AND ADOPTED in regular session this day of ,2019.
ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY:

Secretary

Chair/Vice Chair



SECTION VIII



RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - 06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RELATING TO THE AFFIRMATION OF
INTENT TO ACCEPT DEDICATIONS ON THE PLAT ENTITLED "SOLIVITA -
PHASE 5H UNIT 1” AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Poinciana Community Development District ("District"), is a local unit of
special-purpose government created and established in accordance with the Uniform Community
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the District has been created and established for the purpose of delivering
certain community development services and facilities for the benefit of the land owners and
residents of the District: and

WHEREAS, Polk County has requested affirmation of the District's intention to own tracts
or easements dedicated to the District within the boundaries of the plat entitled SOLIVITA -
PHASE 5H UNIT 1, hereinafter referred to as the "Plat”, which is currently being developed by
Avatar Properties, Inc., a Florida corporation (the “Developer”); and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana
Community Development District that:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND AUTHORITY. The recitals
stated above are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material
part of this Resolution. The Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Florida Law,
including Chapter 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 2. AFFIRMATION OF INTENT TO ACCEPT DEDICATIONS. To the
extent necessary or otherwisc required by the County, the District hereby affirms its intention to
accept or otherwise own the dedicated tracts and easements, as depicted on the Plat, subject to
compliance with the Developer’s compliance with the District’s procedure for acceptance of such
dedications.

SECTION 3. AUTHORIZATION OF STAFF. District Staff, including, but not limited
to, District Counsel, the District Engineer and District Manager, are hereby authorized to execute
any and all documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution, and to perform all other actions
necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution, as contemplated herein.

SECTION 4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR ACTIONS. All actions taken to date by
members of the District Board of Supervisors and staff of the District in furtherance of the District’s
acceptance of the Plat and in furtherance of the District’s approval of the dedications contained in
the Plat, as contemplated herein, are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

Poinciana CDD
2019-06 Acceptance of Solivita Phase 5H Unit 1 Dedications



SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage
and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community
Development District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this th day of ,2019.
Attest: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Poinciana CDD
2019-06 Acceptance of Solivita Phase SH Unit 1 Dedications



EXHIBIT “A”
Solivita — Phase 5 H unit 1 Plat

Poinciana CDD
2019-06 Acceptance of Solivita Phase 5H Unit 1 Dedications



Aoe4A orG uewdomae pun

w0g

uoemg Wowdop) U] ein Aq pascudde Aguaay w1 sty

oy Jo funay
SRLL Jo 31015

TWADYddY NOISIND ININACTIAIA ANV

oY MY e o N

pevaddo useq sou 1019 Ky
1M} 113 LRy op “Dplioly W3 %Og 10 PNCO WRAD UL 4O ¥R PRLBING 'h AomiS 1

_mNNﬂ uu_lzg‘:u!
Sl 3Uns PN Amyuadg 5y0Y ¥ L0
¥'9 ‘Buimecog sesan
0255 i <don puo sakans Tovorsierasg PSS
- RS N Vo

neg = T 4G uwy A w0y

oyl Hjuneg wed 603 L ebuoy WINDS ST BUEUAGL 7 LORJeS 1 PAINS| & punt ey

2L 210010 AQ poarbos b oY LKA £2 FOID UaD M) RUBLIMGH ST 197 PO KIUDY
PAUa) JBUwIe] ‘(SMd) UK RIUSA)RY TUNUOULY Syl 2L MAOYD WIND]S DPHOLY
10 FuwRATb) #1010 1A B0 198 SUL OIABATS PUD VOTIRAP KSUDDERS By JEpuN
opo K04 Canine pow i 108 86000y 4 5 R W Wpun) B B 1o daine e Beieide
U 102 ‘YT YN W joip 4 iGesmy e 'TRIOLS JO #101S m U peuniaibe. eddup puo
sakaning Ploeseiaif pesuadl| © Bueq ‘FouBIePUN N 10UL 'SLAGSIIG FSIHL AB NG TIV MONN

Y3ddvn ONY HOA3ANNS JO
ANINBLYLS NOIVIIAMVAD

Jooms fyunegy
£995) WS'd "touiny} ) g

»og

nog 15 oneg
PR 40 Y5 " - .-.u_nnui sdow Jo Supow waj o} Buiows ‘seimals ool 1 10d 'LeL
18703 UNJHI ML 40 30 210943 J0 SUTRKOI) WA BCYHLLED n KIPRUIGHE 89 O} PURS) PuD PIASAS vE3 104 10N B4
aod 4o Aunsg
PRI Jo MBS

o oradiow
*a TAOUAIY SHOAIAUNS AINNOD
asauy SUINOBSINACY ALNNOD 0 Cu¥0d 030U Anoy

BRVOFHWOY AJUnCD JO PICOG B} A Pajana msunpancsd ) LI
FouopIcaD 1 'SPk A1) NG JO WRUGEKIALI) AN 10 PIOG DU 15 USRIDANOR) OUp A

ey

bl

*BuruiSog) 12 110y OU) 1 198) 95 O TVEIRP B ‘TS 230001
UMON E0U04) 3901 51510 GUMRD © Y534 .01, 2R WLON S0UDH) 'R0 KZ'ZE 10 COUREID U ISAL SZ4LE
WHON GOURG 1034 0Z 2 |0 BIUFIEP ¥ JS8M 2,15, £ YINOS BOUL] Ja) BZ1 0 GUEIRD ¢ TEOMA ZP.OE. 0T

O B R

2 922} J0 nout
UWON QB) 0, 257, J0 DOUBTER # 50N SZZ.62 GUEN 030U 100) 6 PL 2
10} io sy ¥
S1.B0.H| 4N 10 CUBHD 8 T5OM 425197 WO
204 10 uTp 8 'O CP.OE. 3008 2682 10 SARTEID ¥ VSO 5,30,
oy w ‘mowA ., ) w22, OSZ 0 ey
18I DA} b UDS 10 0w 550 oy
" TS5, i oy ” [

0L 0 OOUMID ‘PN 23,517 UHDN 50001 109 G S5 JO BOUEISIP © TS0 £t 5,20 YION DOLOY] 1005 1125 10

sounzpe 2p # ‘13 D) 2.

« M50, ! Py a0
P eoerp w oo 31 1o oy
150, o cemp
o ecamiup e 2. 621 Jo SOUNIBP P TSOM 126152
£18.0 yufoon) | soleg ‘B5) Y00g g ap0coe 16 SSvHd
¢ ; 2006 150) 04 123 10 RAETER € 1ESHA L 0R.L0
121, 1 boumrep o Doua .
. o @overp ¥ eom CZGRLL
15921 ommapE T b E joaoumupe ! S
; G 205090
. £0. 2% o R 207550
‘61 jo covarns o 160w 55.07.20
oS L) 350y 91°924 0 Sovmmp e z. -SE40u8, 44708

45 ISVHG VAINIOS

oz ov 10 dep B} Ea0do jou) Peapans Bou Joid mL B e L) 10 COUED 8 50M 01 6F L2 YOS W 100y
Hed ja Aunag moafig Kjurog ARy 0@ K pmesddo Aqemy B 3oR EML SE'60L 15 S0UTED 8 159 90702 YVON SOUDN) 15 ISYHA VIIATIOS PITSIGIE 0 20 TALL J0 UK KIS0
IACHAEY SYINOISSIWWDD ALNNOD OPLLA 15 B10iS [OUp— ) 01 1509 GE°GE 50 SOUETP ¥ T5ONA 1P £ WHON ‘G140 0u7 153 Dew's Bnelon SUOU 155 2196 JO SOURTS)
PR 19 BHNS T 2025, o 108 00 0L o eoomap 0112 1 e e
= £ vosmdiowy - ANV IINIONT ALNNOD M10d > - Lo
o 1024 6078 sy
Lol ; x
asauy SUINGSSINAGD ALNNGD 40 CHv0R 25 . v 10 1 ]
N 5 * 07 pwL 09 Apreonog
PAUIIDE 188q #134 CUOHIPUSS 1 RN PP OF 3| WD LU ‘rcudiin AU &I JuSUe-IOY # 4 UK B 0 [90] L' 10 COIED 8 02.59,50) J0 D Uz ¥
) xR Jou 1 10id 241 T KINCY AP I8 BEmRILWOY ARy el 4 el :
10 B et wa W FIOZ TV to fop™ A pavasds Liouolypy = . : s
w09 2 19 WUREID € 'Y YRS, YWON 92 T
oo 1o e i iotey vy w20
Buapiae 4 ) 00
12 TR WL "
VAO¥ddY TYNOILIONOD SY3NOISSIWCD AINNOD SEL o v -, anmy Yo
— oy ' X 09 66531
ey ] s 4100} 28 AR
18 2i5iS Hond AmioN G 2099 62 ) ey, .
% 57 K LG o e e
YN 1N o3 9" S550.501
o : oy
s & g 0L g x 151 10 UMD ¥ SE.PY.EZL
Ziop oo st w0 e e e e T e e e cnp, . pidicd . s
i o SMOW | DT SSIN Aipunaind RITGD 10 pu AR 10 91300 50 seCums Kinfa e R “wormoy Eapnnp oge t 00, 000 >
P P s cpsrmet o somcan s b v o sy Lokl w0 i i ot e ey st opdee P . :
TN 49 gioe 12 ADP TG MUl 3uni0q POBEBISGInD0 ToM LOHbIPIR Bug “ag "$OIRINEOD 'S IV U S |uree RXORRUUCOQIS SUR 'RIRINUO 'St ‘soakndun “"_.Im LG50, Wnog o buuweq pioks @ '
k . s " : A o s 1 19 55 P
— ) “TPOL 0 RIS 8 'Agyeckuny Ao "Anno) Dyl TEYLLIEY A PUR Kyuiapo ) 5998 BSOS . SETPATUNS
0 ANS s ui0lg ‘A0 90 —— %00 041 O1 1991 ¥Z DEL JO SR 208,20 YINOg ‘o
*obeg I ai) (mAK 991 00’ g £2.
o peny 2won peng pow Aoz ioogos 5
0 ) oo Ouymroa pova ‘o) g ey B
40 Gaeeais oq) o RIS 399,10 ‘10102 "100kee £) QUASI N 5L e a3 20 ’ ¥ T3 ESEZ.Ly o3 e 1250 e
BN PUD U] 10 PP BOIA B VEUNND SOIN st £43 2 - 5 e
= == = #g O4L E0S1 8L L Al L84 g s x D! DEETLHGNOS.
VRGN 02U 0/ WU #PURYS ) WG PORRID ou) 20t ‘pet Jopa e o o :
15270 opved aW..J..__.dx ‘sanjeA U POSEq Are EMBUIRION) Q651 JO UBWISHIDE ‘CHAL IO W VLD NUCN ‘DUOZ 1IN b o i 10 0OUmED ¥ " £0£Y.0 |
40 WM N} 09T oo oAy UaDYl THIARICE) "D 90D 195 5960 e 1503 50,18, 16 o

BOUSH AY 074/p uofiaadiad OPUOLY © "9l EILILOA LOIAY

PaUDY 4D GIA 4G PAEIID PUD BRI a7 0} €LURI See DENOD OU 'HOTUTA SSIUM, M

oIASUEOM JUD WOOAILLD pim gode) o
b o s ez io W0 9in o) 1Anein jussdonang fiunie) wuEiupgd u e DU
"UGORORRY AJUNUALDD DIAIDS B} Gl PADOIDER AQEIeY B0 LORY UNGYS €}UOLRKID SDIUIDE BUL

AN GRS U GF PRIDOIRED AGLSY A3 P T1T08 LORDAINLSY WD Z)-0 T B
T 'UDISORY A)MiALOD DYMIOS A ) PICHEOP 190 KGN & PUT LORDIS W1 D B

SN JO JUSIDIIS PUD SIIUTINOW “UTODIEY
U} 50 BOINA 30 10 BAPANA 6N o PICIIPEP KGRy €] I~y IV ST JueD] KN ¥

“ze6L pwyeq 0 0 .
“pocy P 2 .
] 5 I PO J0 COUTYD UL %), 019 Aq BREDCDy) e sy “Tary PR pocyd 123008
v ovaz v eeet et oy
o ' e im0
e v.
0 A poURP YA DU Y1 2LbO 7S a )
D) "UoDROY A fun popodu ) 9
-ses2 A 23 s
“opRY WingEAag
P B
oue, gt oy

“wemy poioie wsodind
04} o) BuB(ESD PUD ILOENIINE MSGESS Y FUD RN 1WILIGOPAGY AUMNUIWIDS JEM BUDRUIO]
) AN Jismusdoerng AYUTLLID BUIIAIG] SR “BWURD 19] BU} T3 MARI, BEIOHPOD 8 L=y 1I0iL

JueuaLMED aentind J3ede 40 N KSO) B VNI WeURioRAQ AUMLLIC)
DUDIUGY O O} PUIDOPAP AQENY A0 PUD 81562 S3OR LSYE BB Gd PUD §—d Z-d T-D WAL

¥ pRinsReus “EpAL B2 ]

0 paumd payed poomd

BuIGRION o ol 10 @ SPLATI 01 J03IC UL, DADYD) T € L KRR R0 € 10 UKD
pue oeodind ey, Td sy moylinwiy suoReman 0 iad pe 1o sl ARBA W00, PR AN P

“hx 9, ‘ouongdore) .
" xha uorty e ‘Vorpeessay
NSO ‘POpAGI] STAAIVE UDIEAGRD] GOIE 10 LONEIBIO pLA BOUeNIDIUII VONPRTIEL 0T SUES
1 18y SowesTo o9 o rwyl 2 g v oE

94 01 B 10 QT QAL 10 U1 ) 01 395] IGR21 10 DUEED @506} )0 PR [ @ ySnni) i
1780 248 01 BuOre sauaN 109 D09 0 SOURTER DA © DU 691 2.9, YUON 2 DUV Pk 8054 05 5T5

o e v Ouasmy S78¢1 j0 swempe

ouous AauoBu 10 40 )01 135 '} |0 LY " OC 67,06 10 R E1103 8 YBAGH DI e 0w O

o 00e

19104 01 DAINS € 0 Bureasna SRR 10 WaOX 3415109 1S JO SOUGILD i 52.06.22 0 MOUE 1709 ®
i

1o e g of

93 JZyt e

o 05
SLLASL D

o o o L
101 00281 B0

124 1O VYRR ® WSRO0 L

10t . Y125

o wuep € 508

1o 4mpes v By o 11 109} Sy 611 R OUSR 8" £090, 19

= e 4Zo1e
o002 "
85571 10 oIBR8 5 Q¢ ¥} 4o SoURRD
204 o3 e s
0d 4D ¥ 1694, .01 £E..
"Bnou 0, 105w ‘5L
VS 39¥Hd YIWTIOS 'Dl-d PR 0 o s ot ‘00T B P

1000 eL X000 164 8
POPICIN B4 RGN 979 AR 5} BURI0Y 15 TSI VAIAIIOS D1-0' R 0 S0 RSunBNN ol e Buruasting

“ALWIGS SHL 4O SONGI3 JNBN THL M1 HNDJ 30 AV
A¥H1 1V} SIHL NG (30600 10N 34V LVNL ENOLIBIIE3S TVNOWKKY
30 AR T 'Ivid 3 0 MG YLK B0 JHGYID N30

oY MEGH TIER0S30 SON) MIAIONNS THL 0 HOLKE) WO
L §1 ‘MU Divem SI1 M TSUCITY SV 1V SBL (S0UON,

B2 ) O SRS TS = @
L e
o aimi - 0

SNOLIVIAZIAGV ANV GNIodT

Vs o o

VI3 JTONVISL
ALIgiSIA HYI0
W)

Y130 ANVONNOS £ LIEHS
TIVLI ANYONNOB © LIS
VLI AMVONNOR § LIIHS
V130 ANVONNOS ¥ LIIHS
TW¥LIQ AVVANNOE € 1IIHS
A133HS AIM Z 133HS
MINDD 1 13IHS

epu0y yunod wod oS 12 GskL 'S) pue i v
d VI 2 u Bk apua v 5 ybnony | wobeg ‘spi d
. 46 J5VHd YL L K .
WEOH "AUNDG WA 15 40D DN D0 5+ | 108ag 'SPl 3000 10 'y JOVYIA
25 ITVH] VAIAr 13 UINOS 1 v 3OVTUA LGV L "
s e Aynn pine Bumaacos jo m-u_si e Bumns = “pucy Jowos obexn wnos fuuwng 0)
1400 pus spacs ayewid Bl S IUALIEDS £22.65 pu €sdi SAON VIS o 3]
“Saiiln SHIAG Jo $3U0RIURM PUD 408 AnDiRd oo b Seedind NOJBo830 WoT1
) 10} Ay ESQIY 90N 10 LPRON Gk 9 BOVSIPRD S LORRA UAGLE AYSLIRES TN Sa1
anoney 10 noopen , . .
Aghmy e90p pub prevoxdicr e, setodind pun ven by oy e1d Do epep VO3 ALNNGY YI0d ‘1S3 82 JONVY HUNOS LT dIMSNAOL 'S ONY ¥
013 451 oy oo EaBaiy s m PemothD e3u By 1o oyt Dol 5 Sss. oy Do ‘soniey SNOUQ3S ONY & HONGYHL | S3avd 'Sel %008 L¥d NI GIG¥003H SV J03u3H 1¥id 3HL 0L
A¥ o/%/R uofjoiadion bpolS B "3ul $e)ecbid Dby U1 SLKGSTUA L AB NN TIY HONN SNICHIGIY *45 35YHd YAWNKS 20 NOLLHOd ¥ GNV ‘55 HONOMHL 2y S30¥G 95 %008 1Vid
NOIiVOlo30 NI Q30NGOT S JOS3HL Ly1d 3L OL SNIGHOOOY *» J0VTTW 'z GDOHHOSHOLN YNYIONIDS
40 NOLLHOC ¥ 1T HONOWHL SZ S30¥d '95 %008 Lyl NI G3QHOO3Y SY JO3MAHL L¥ld 3HL
HS 3SVHd - VLIAITOS O DNIGYOOIY “¥ 3SYTA ‘1S3 | COOHYOBHDIIN VNVIONO 30 NOUNOS ¥ 30 LV1dRi ¥ ————
= o L 1IN - HG ISYHd - VLIATTOS R
1¥d| £ 40 | 133HS




Y
13 ‘,(j//'/

e

T

e

/ '/ /

S

o

-
»
[}
o

o S
b1 -
ay -

./'/.

I"/.//

Y

‘P 35YTIA LS¥3 | QOOKYOBHDIIN YNYIONIOS 30 NOUYOD v 40 LV1d3M ¥

b LINN - HS 3SYHd - VLINTT0S

T4 S T04 IO 1) fa TRGIT 5V L4 S L TIUON.

Tas ol son

TVIIT JTINVIEL
ALNIBISIA ¥Y3TD

Bwn

Mmm_

wm Em

m

T AVA D 18 —
fEER A

A33HS AN Z 1F3IHS
MIACD | LTIHS




£ 40§ 133HS INTHILYH dow |.&r sz | v | mer 20, w0 | £ 40 9 433MS INHIIYH F|\, — M.B0.50.00N . o -
Wit P e e Err = e aaﬂ..uu..rwwul/ ez
\ APy ] a0 | 30,8000 ) DTV AU = TN — MHBILEIN
(o imms N e | zrie | e | e ~= e S s 1 T N Y i sLem
- o NI orvs | 0% | 4eve | 25 ot de = WOTien i 2 et =T o i o B
T . o 2 iwos - Te —__rE2 Vi A
K 00w | 0.0 | o9 | 2wz ) L 0 04 = a MELEON
3 200 o s | oosee | com0 AT A [ IS G0N0 = 3O 3 TS
£ Toz e 08 [ svor | w0 v [arars | o | am avam = aré amo = w0 L siz1008
A e oz o | ooewn | w0 ow [wova | 208t | 2o mo it 3 ] _£r9L
PR : 20 5 | oows | vo SO | v | g0 | Ae0 oram w0 o coxt - @ - h.nw.er%a
e & { s Rew | wowe | ror> 0w | ZE s | gewt | 228 0 - S oy oo
il ! 2ot | 20¢ o1 9o | orne | oma 7 P P P s == e =
3 e | Wzo 5% N | g | aovo e |ar s | 0w | A e e ...\ —— ST IZEIN
00ve | or v o | oovs | mza v | amav s | 7% | Avr e o oo Toceacn b~ o R 47]
foosoe_uco0008" wies | az ox oo | oovew | _ows Sove |wE a5+ | awee | mar zoiin i rovw 138000 oS - o M.95,0080N (- 1 554 951 8) ol e bl e SIS el
bR SaTSt | 12Z 20 595 | 0oTel | oeed AEX A0 | w00 20 Sin 919 WL O NN AT - TP 15 35VHd Y1IANOS
I mu. o0 » o | TR | MO 6005 | ooze | ewea oevs | 21 510 TS | A3 0 ) O s - B Fw«.ﬁﬂ&.ﬁ s.ﬁ%uﬁwnﬁwz v - ¢ 500 861 B
b ¢ 2eao0oss Mw 20 258 L0tz | 341 52 205 | oot | 1smm s | a5 avs | ms0 25 2em | ¢ i3 oo ow = 0 S o o 16 25V iloS
fo 8 _ PIES vr |5 x| o | v s | oowes | ecea s oo ita | aver | a0 52 b e SROTIVIEINOEY - aNV ONITIT | - \
—aw % ST oer |5 v s | ovw | e 5 | o | LU e =
VY 3Bt T | o e | e | sworss | v | s T PR TR ) Co s [Hesoraoss _ -5 818,
N g IR vz v | T
o e
I =3 Ne. 7
e [ Ot / - S/
fiiwoss T s i i X Al
aw 8 v | aid 952 | ~ 4
s _m,,, *5 01-07 L3Vl TNT ATEUSYZ MERISTLS 2 sa 0N i o e
T 001 = ~ A LITY | ¥ 05 r i=d 12vEt
som v | <
I+ zoooaoss ' - / «z |z s
\NN_.\_ ﬁ EANEL X
hd ,w» ) om0z gw
B \ IR s [ m
i LA 1ivs | 2% 55

A B
<09 | 20 pt

AR
4 fv«u/@ w9 | aw s i
/i
% 55
e e
7 ) \Aa/
«&Y« Vi
- O‘M@\ h

e [
wrEr \ ~/ P
= P RN L6XS |4+ 51 or T8 | 20 0 505 \ (z-01 S04 S WY ey TIVLIO AWVONNOE £ L3FHS
bk i 99X% |90 200> | BT | AID 9N v=§ IS¥Hd VINOS) JIVLIC ANVONNOS 9 13348
-l 59T5 | 02055 | 0ITE | Ard v utW 9i~d LovatL 3NIT 15V = g - e -
= N [wors oz | .oz | wat oo V.30 AMVONNOS € 133HS
z-0t aont
s, s s Teslp=aa erraroe s Jvnes ¢ 12
3 V=5 ISviid virios) OB | A% L3 | AR | IS 26 2N 2 -
¢ 91— 1ovaL 00 | 200 4y ST¥ | 00¥Tt | 60
& S [ we o | s | mm sz T BT o
M .\u ™ 452 | OF %5 JISZE | 257 8% 08 = . .:.h.x =
i~ b ST | 10 01 £ L8| 30Z 92 855 S| LK 2o
=3 N, A | Az0 0.0 | ooz "
£ \ % | ot o | e | e or s T
o A 600 | 2 000 | VT | 208 20095 h“ e = L
- PR / UG | M AF M | AT X Sl LRI TR B
o \ [ i v T o o 1% LT Lol B
o N EGEr e ey o A O M
ZIDY/92/80 0ILYQ “05020360LZ| ¥
N 21VH DNVEINSM 000U = Lol E TS X A R Zwr | M g2 05 | oove | e
3NN AHVONNOR V3V ONvIVH 000 | ravaz | oz .20 T KOCBZ | AT St wiH = -
G R e e 000 | 2er s | w2 | wo
ez | an sieis [oover | o )
L N LIRS 00 L Bz 3 206 00 00 T | mr oo [ooser | oo (1Z-0t 590 591 G V-5 Isid VAANOS), sy
A8 | 2v 2T 02 N8 | MET KN -RNNN V) .hn o Joos I 1Z-01 S9d €9 B Si=d 13V INT ISY3
e 5 i Z T
625 | 00 .00 .00 LB | MEE B PN o7 e - ) V-5 2S¥Hd VIS -oﬁ.dn_ Li Y85 A kil -
| raonery | Ton NG | GuND | onavae GaonD SDoLE ] A 0 N L 0T 9t-d tovail PR e S e
\ ey Fus | 2w oo on |oouar | e 2 P e T O
= LEEXE | 300 .4v SN | oovor | Zid “YOINOT "ALKNGCD 104 ‘ISY3 82 JINVY 'HIADS £2 JIHSNMOL 'Sk ONV 41 HuoAT? | WY Tt N0 | e | ot s | brwive | dmim
T T Sier | Are.po.w | cows | am | SNOLO3S ONY § HONONHL | 539¥d 'S¢l %008 1Vid NI (3GHO03N SV JOTuTHE twld 3HL OL T
‘\ S— ONIOHODOY “46 3EVHE YLAMOS 0 NOUH0d ¥ ONV '9S HONDMHL T» S35Vd 95 HOUE LVid
- —— ROHD | WV By | Sl | a2 | 30U003Y SY HOZHIHL 1vd SHI O1 DNIGYODDV ‘v 39VTIA 7 OCOHOEHILIN YNYINIOJ
W 40 NOWLYO ¥ £ HONOHL $Z S30vd 3G HOOB i¥1d M O3QNODTY Sv J0TML LvAd 3L

= e L 1INN - HS 3SYHd - VLINITOS




o s | ovve | s v 2o |oomer | s w505 | v v s Joowrr | own | o
T8 |5 5 d | 49¥ | 2n 20 .aen |over | e LN | 5% 50 20w | seiet | eoo zz | i ew
s | s | wers | Al oo | oorer | ame #0T0 | L0 av 005 | oover | omd 852 | 520 22
ove |0 | v | A v utow |cower | sez> A oo | vt
¥ | #03 | v | ass i | oo | s orRes | Ab0 .00 0w | 000w | st eove | pv 0.8t
S | s | e | am iz om |comer | wem J9E | 29 0405 | covar | oo ooz | e 2z a5
WTr | 47 A58 veer | er zzam | ooy | fed | 993 | 2r5 i ous |ooaew | e ELREE]
s e | o | aes gz 205 | ooeee | e asve | s 5z e | eevai | om0 v
e |rar | red | mw o |oons | s arw | wav x 2w | eswar | am R | ot
e | or s | v | mer o0 | oeses | wizo oo | A go.ew | oourr | o0 arvor | 5z o1 8
[$132 | ic e | 4ot | w51 tes |wcae | o | v | W5 £5.en | aves | se0 e | aw e
e |00 Lzt | 4565 | 2iF 025 | oovw | wao a0t | Moo 0505 | srwi | wa ovec | a1 2009
2000 | ar mwz | 2ss | 2w arivs | oovel | e roor | Lvo gr 0% | wsez | eeo & o e 08
s (v et | aves | v a5 055 | oavei | s Doy | w2 moms | somi | ws e | v gse
=Y [ s 27y | 250 40 w95 | o0use | rom ovwos | 22z 7% ozw | oozor | cin Feaz |08 2v 20
ez [ 45 05 8| mrvie| vt o 05 | savol | o 0% | R0 21| 05en | v cvees |owsz | rom our | M v ies | ooos | eeo oo | s
2298 | 2ax g0 i3 |smaw | a3 T oot n | 0se | v aiam |oou | wom Wz | 2008 o0 | i | mm o |02 8
5O | 205 00 s | sanet | oo T || v7 | ek oo |ovee | e T | AE i 4 | e | 2o e | 45 v 5
i | e e ce | 2rve | Ao | oowe | sivd ores | 51| #ew9 | 2k i 20 | ooer | se> Zozr | a0 ave | wwe | o ars |0z
IYWE | 95 5.0 | e | 24k 0 55 | oworr | end 09 | ar @ | 49w | 2ux ou v |oaue | s e | oo 2o em | vow | aw v |t
S | es | ovws | aw o | 00v8 | 0 Li5es | tr At | oves | am c 0w |ooaw | oo A Y EACTIN AT T C T P o
05T |0 08| .0% | A0 2o | oowz | oo ey | L5 4007 | 20V | ArZ 2 285 | ooty | wer> 250t | A0t oW | eves | isa E | 00 Gt e T v o | | w3 oy e = O
a7 |0 00| aews | acs 52205 | 00w | iwo Ve | Lo o ek | £0% | #ew o | oo | am 55 | wcz o ven | oour | e e O i e T I — S —
(o | 0wy 7vatnco | cevo | owwas oworo | v | 1amass | He2hT | oWy Tratects | coess | amiavae ceorc | srevas | ananazs TR5AG1 | T 2IRG3 | GoOrD | DRRIYIY GV | SNV | G AT | oWy RN o e | v | I
vz amwn virasam Vi

/

~
M ~
T by 02/92/60 v “ssszuRoIz: ’
S~ VI S0 S0V G0 a5 10VHL INIWIJOTIAIQ 38
= 3NN ABYONI0R VIV QHVZYH 000

£ 40 § 1330S INAHOLYH
LA

a

ZVOZ/¥T/60 C3RVO "IRIETIROIZL
S 3IYH TMYNNSN 000 B34
3NN LraNnaR v GavzvH aoons

L0 S

"
_ 2 40 § 1335 INITHOLYAY
P e

YALYMWUDLS

- st _ ¥
s
@

/\(V.
\

z \\"

\

.

“lov

I

9i-d 12vat

% s " \
2l A o ; - A o

§ -4 5% Brt G
"\ (iz-01 S04 %91 Bd /
“¥= 3S¥Hd viANOS) N\

5 VINDS
St~ L2vall INT L5V N .‘W\

&g 1oVl

64 13wl

ZI0T/RE/80 CG1Y0 DSSTOOOIEL
N vy TNVUEN 000H 03d o
3T AHVONNS V3HY BIVZVH 0001 o

- 2102/82/80 Qa0 080200501z
\ bV 3LVE DRVANSH GO0 I,
/ | 3N AAVONIOR YUY QHVEVH Q00U

— § =i %09 Brt Fd

V=5 wid vinnos)
oi~o 1ovat

/

LYy
_/

.,

/
£ 40 € 13HS

T Boe/fs0 caLen st A
. LYY JONYUNSNI
T : R R |\ _
. I\

e 1 _
_ [ - _ll - - - - - - - - -— - = all -=

YOROW 'ANNCD ¥10d 'ISY3 6Z JINVH 'HLNOS LT dHSNMOL 'S ONV 1 VL3I0 ANYONNOB & L33HS
SNOUD3S ONY © HSAONHL | SIOVA Shl YOO 1¥d NI GHGUOTZY SV JOI¥IHL 1¥d 3HL OL TIV13Q ABYONNOB § L33HS
SNIGIOO0V *G 3SVHA YIAMOS 40 NOIlNOJ ¥ ONY 65 HNONHI 2v S3ovd 'Se 3008 1vid VL3O ABYONNOB S 133HS
N G30003M S¥ 30363HL LYW 3L OL ONIHOTDY ‘b JOVTIA Z GOOHNOBHOGN YNVONOd V130 AMVONNGR # 133HS
30 NOL¥O ¥ 11§ HONOUHL $2 S39¥d 'BS ¥OOH Lv1d At Q3QHODTY SY J0IUIHL LYld IHL VL30 ANVANNCH & 133H5.
OL ONKRIOIOV '» 39VTIA '1SY3 | DOOHMOBHIIIN YNYIONIOG O NOILNGD ¥ J0 LV1d3d ¥ TIVAIAD ANVONNOR Z 133HE

= a2 0v 1z ¢ LINN - HS 3SVHd - VLIAITIOS e S gt




I

_— e \\| S
— i 730 % 133HS INFHOIVH !
—
T
]

HALYM WNOLS /

*
<

P / TI00M0 \ &f
-y . (

3avd »oo8

1Vid| £ 30 § L33HS

£ 40 ¢ 13345 INTHOLYIY

TH02/62/60 UALYD “0SROISTITL
~W 31V8 JORVAISNI 000 K0
/3N LVONNGE VY DNVIVH Q00

L LINN - HS 3SYHd - VLIATIOS

el SR Trirs o bt S5 e ALLas D DAL A T | 2o iow | oovs | cim raci | ara e cow | e | e
SNTREVE qUVZVH 0001 TS Qi 0 sy - 34 z D
WU SO D0 * Td AR | HIT SIS | 00eE | 242D JPTr | AOE LU 0N | o oer -1
v 2 i i | a0 .08 | ooow | com dave | s v e | e |
i = tn 456 | 2% 5025 | cooat | soe e | i otmn | ww | e
Frererghl
oo = an 29w | 3w 2 .05 | oo |50 oroos | 2w 2% Lon | oerie | w0
Tow VUKD - ¢ Bier | 32 25 095 | oon | woro S04 | s o s | e 5l
sas=ky v | R co .o |vouwe | tom tez | oo aow | ot | e
e e - s [ w2 e | 2w v res | ovans | oo arw | wez ||
o o2 - 3 e | 05 08 o 5 7 acez | mos g5 ow | w | o
e Y| 01 o 25 P R | A05 8500w | i | e
o Yo T < 800 AT £ 909 | MLE Gt aH |wiee | wad
Li0neon THTOS Xl = s v | o wow . o | mca i 2w | e | o
DO 61 0 X 113004 ALNED BT — &
el sttawer o v | 200z it oven | ot e o |oozar | soo Zrer | aee ov o | mu | mo
NN Wy is = 0 LET0; | O LE 2 WHOC | 3,60 6595 |0ooeE | (o> ATTHE | MZL 4 N | 1]
e W1 | 22 02T 2148 | A% 22 o |coorr | 2 SPBE | WSC 20608 | mir | )
§§ 2908 | B 62 L2808 | ASE ° 9N | oTrz | umid FOTE | 200 .50 LK | wwe el
i s oie vt | g% o | oonz | e ez | o i zew | | s
a3 e Davo | a2 v s | sers | win Zrior | Xaw a5ors || bo
a5y | v w oz e v | At e vow |oomE | veio 5Tw | Az g1 oW | m | oo
MV | &2 2 a1 L2 | AOC IZ SN | wic o5 AT | 340 S) LN | men O
A |2t | e ozii |00 0006 | cowor | auss g5 oo | oot | s 7 e e
267 | 5 e 08 wn | e o |z | o | et ow | v | s | e v | wire | oo
ionrr | o G0 e | HNT: | TONY TUINGD | D | YR oD | SRV | NI AT e
. ~ g e ez oz
N ~ /=i w0a wrt wa
N e N /%5 v venros)
~ ~ | 62 107 INT ANIHLNOS
b ; B v SN, aovoaow " .
/-y N (6 Silioal 40 (50 vuvensomo N X | ek _m | g — i T
~ 5 3SYHd VIAIOS) M | N
N e 1107 M - 7 3 _ m a :u?z “ooTis ioooaoes |
\ H3NIO0 LSIHINOS 2 m i w & L i |
£ 30 9 L3S INTHOLYW | | | | ps?t £ _m
I 005 20000085 | . 8
oI 2ancaoss oot a,00008 ——
I 2 TS | A | &l o0su 8% &
£ 30 9 1330S INWOLYH [ 55 [ b I El s e -
\ ] g T - W Ry
\./ i | | | H _m oy
- 0518 : |
= \ \ i I g noasndsy I L zoe Ik d
- - 8 ! o N S
— - g
V8 \ N\ 4 = sl . i
RS = / y fF NS :
2 | -————— LOVALINIWZJOTIAZ0 FHNUNS | oasn E 199 |
| 829 m T-O4AvUL FToTr 1 40000068
39 - i s s |
JERY L ’ / ; I !
L3 3 Pl I ad o~ B
72 [ g 18 ERa|
yiom y s | e AN :
4 g Z00,00085 D IF* 2
/) / : 1S N
~. /
. 2102/02/60 CA¥0 YsToosOZL & 9 2 4 N e d
/ VI ALYH SONNSM BO0Y 3 \ 3 _m. N 99 K s
\ N AWONOE V3V GEVZVH G001 ’ 3 ~ Joizy
~ \ I
~ MmO 7
30w l|\
~ -
_xww
~ D -
~
a
N
~ 4
~
~
102/02/80 Quvd ‘o5szoR0iz:

oo 8 noZZi

VL3I0 AUYANNOB £ L33HS
TWL3G ABVANNGE 9 LIFHS
VIIQ ANVANNOE G 133HS
V130 AMVONNOS + LIFHS
VL3O AMYONNOS € LIIHS
TIVHIAD AMVONNOB T L3IHS
UIA0D L LIS
SIRAINT IO ITVL

AN

£ 40 9 133HS INITHILYH

B _oom

e — T, Tl

;
iF

.NE. ViA




vow [.or o 2z | et | 22e i aow | aoe | ger0 | oo [T pias | wewm] mer s avs | oove | svo
wr| 0% i i | o | Ao ov 425 | oovse |z o | seas | oven | Ave e vs | oows | oo
OOV | 4 25K JEZ0E | M9t 00208 | oavse | uzwa A arrrEl JSOT | 38Z LD .60S | 0OSH &2
R RE Z .2 W | 327 65553 | ooz | e 0% | 20 L0 L8¥C | M0f 20 20N | DRI} o2
ovir |vr ot |ovwy| Aew v 205 | aover | e dove |k an | o | e ve o | ooz | w0
o [ m | eon |k ar o | | o v [z v | aes x5 | oo | w0
S | 90 90 05 £¥9) | 200 ¥ 0N | 0012 L] .ezort |6t B ,i5 LEC2L| Mod iv 595 | 00CH Ll q
SV |0 T8 | 40w | 2252 .0m | oo | woim T |5 e | 80 | AT ov oS | oouz | om0 2 -
i |05 90 .58 Sty | Az 955 | oove | ei L 4590 | v o6 cvS | 0ov0s | @93 &, L
acwy |oc o | | o | oove | e oveor]| ol | mure v w5 | oover | om0 NI
ST | 46 B E JOLWE | 29T .0 4N | oo%ze S 08V | 6Z 21 .50 AVUE | AT 252 | oW 3? *. e
Zowr [womr zz | e | 26w | wosen | v P I A Ly A A &N e o
JSTC | G0z | JeTx | dsd v | wover | oo T35 | (408 | O9TG | AeT iz 08 | oovel| o (=2 1oyt
T |0 siet | vev | Mo 00w | oozt | omio 20ve [d0sr00 | svov | 2w e | oover | sw0 |
T | TONY WalAG2 | (0K | oIS Caces | sove | e WY | TN NS | Qwk | owans catees | S | ancvenss \
s v \

M ¥1 10885

£5Y1
Msinios L5921 b e
e s - o5 g
s ool chae ) \ oo H
o sl e .

sy -y - A \ PN TE  — &
o1 v = 1 — \ , 2
[Fomm can > o161 - 7 LIV INIWBHOTIASO TN 1’
E!}EERD“ ~M - \ T-04 19WHL __%
=G e :
Xvd » i Ve Logr H
e i i = oy TI('!’I\ ; / Lerbases Ik

e s e = -
52 €5 3o s s e = A / 0592 . 3
[P ens iy Y ER _ N

o ~ S %
T \A // ! ' -
0.0 % aes = O i ~ 7/ 220,75505 T ) 4 -
SROTLVITIY IRV TNATET A N >~ / ; B k . 'l
VAR N e /\ ' } : 5
VRN Bl comae
N / Zoz/ez/00 muva 5-0 Loval 5598 -
~ N D vy ey I MES0E205 T
S ™ Nt | e
~ A (5 - 1 594 511 O
~ o 5 FVI VIAMOS)
\A ~ ~ I 63 10VHL INT ARITHIHON
NN
~ 169 _ .
~ "
£ ol >SS | mmman | e
5 2L = (S
& K ~ z YRV QT 000y ) -
b X A= (5 - 4 s30 =i g | g ™ I -
L3 4 = 25w vanrog)) NOBLLIN o [
s/ 29 LOVAL | oy | -
LN LA n _ . A
~, o 1
%.VO\PJ\% - M_Juw.qu _s/llt.mu W. /
~ I m 0]
S NN it ! B
3 - PR ) T Toaoaoss | J
/ ~< 28 [ 3
& o9 NEIE] R
[ B 2'&
/ ~ A g 4 N 1
~ s AIVHE INGIW3401IA30 350N ] 1 M
4 % « - .WP. e S m i
/ =~ T [ ] ~
4 A T~ 4 E b
~ " WV WOLS 2 ) /
/ ~ TIon m WM WHQLS N 8 ! .u.x:zm.ﬁu.uuwﬂnyaa ~ \ TVA3Q ABYONNOR £ LT3HS
% ~ [ E410vuL _ _ _ AYLIA ABVONNOR 9 L3EHS
~ 43 LOEH S | m ) \ UVLIA AHVANNOB § LIIHS
~ ! 20000085 T m g ] VS TVLI0 ANYANNOR ¥ 1I3HS
~ 3 | < H WVLIQ AHVONNOE § L33HS
~ x | M | R §3 7 TIWHIA0 ANVANNOR Z L133HS
\A ~ nm mw e B ANp HIA0D | LTFHS
N N 3" oomt suaow 05 5
\A N~ e 3 | == Ry =
N ~ - S 11 sooosos m oo | |
\A “2EVCEIN | Bg-tanon” = : L ol |H 1
N (s~ + 500 B4 B O iy # 1 bew
/ ~ % ISVHY YIAFIOS) m_ 159 M m - i
N & 107 3w7 ARsHtnos Jm ! s - #
Q5 socoaow” " || 2
. © -t 590 B B LLININLIOT0 S0 . .8 o | [ h
: " 2 | h i i Ronoons |
2 oY
i
R I e e
| 2 g b -—_
| oo 3 ALY
_ Is 553 ly _ by _ | why i Tt & 4730 § 13315
£ 40§ 13355 DIV .o VEROU 'ALNNOD ¥10d "LSY3 B2 IONVY 'HLNOS LZ dHSNAOL 'CL ONY T " =

39vd %008 QL OMIGUODDY v JOVTIA ISVI 1 nun:SnE_uz YNYONIOJ 0 HOUYOS ¥ 40 Ly a3y ¥

wid| ¢ 0 0 1z 4 LINN - HS 3SYHd - VLIAITOS




£ 40 9 L3FHS INIHILVI

D2928
HPLEELSS |

L3t ININI0T3AT] Suuny

4

T4 0V

Z102/FT/60 TLYY "OGSTOOS0ITN

2AVH TINYWEAI Q00N 134
JHYONAOB V3iv ivZvH 000

N

Zi0z/sz/e0 @IYQ PRILOTLIITL
YR LYY TNVHISHI 00014
3N LNTHI0E VRN GHVZVH 000U

(» =t 599 BSt G~
15 35V VAWTE
d=d 13VHL 3NIT ATHIUSYI

17VHL NOUYAYISNGD
- oVl

%008
iVid| £ 40 £ 133HS

BLIL

Mz

00¥Z

! MZ1,50.L0N
/ LLB

J MZZ9TIN

OLB8
M. 8Z,6.29N

006
MAOLOUZN

v - 1 59d V5! 6
1S 35VHd ¥LANOS

,. o LW (» - ¢ Sod Wi WA

SOEL G 4 M/ TN LTS -LMO4 CUIND 1NN = B
WL 4 YT LN -
im0 - B

P avyon = O

SROIVIAZEaay aNv aNaoaT

VLZ0 ANYONNOS £ LIIHS

LTS
ST JIVL3G AMYONNOE § LI3HS
r JIV13Q AMVONMOS ¥ L35HS
M ELSLEEN IVLEQ ANVONNOS € 133HS
TIVEIAO ANYONAOE Z LIFHS
{r — i 390 #S1 Bd ana;a“ﬁwusa_ FUUN:Im
7 ISVHL VIAMDS)
[ Ot=a7 4oVl INT AWASYS
05 =L AIVOS

) o 1 o5

98z | _ f .

M90,0L9LS™ B90F | oy [/ 5Tz 3

M.5T.20.085 \ [ T MALOLLISN |
LZH |
— M
730 § 1T3HS INIAOIYA T - T
Al
) M
*
YOHO “ALNNOO ¥10d “4SY3 BZ 30NVA ‘HINOS £Z JIHSNMOL ‘L ONY 1
SNOLLI3S ONY S HONQEHL | SIOVG ‘Sl J00R Lvld M 030w0DN SY 4D3MIHL
L¥1d 3HL 01 OMOHOIIY 45 35¥HJ YAIATIOS 40 NOWNOd ¥ ONY T MONONHL _
5Z S35%d "9C N008 LYW NI (GOHOJIM SV JORIHL 1¥Wd 3HL OL SNIGHOIIY
“r 30¥TTA ‘ISV3| UOOHUOEHOGN YNYIONICH 40 NOILMOG ¥ 30 L¥VTd3y ¥
L 1IN - HS 3SYHd - VLIATIOS N




SECTION IX



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Poinciana

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

December 12, 2018 to January 8, 2019

[ Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 12/14/18 2726-2730 $ 18,076.02
12/20/18 2731-2732 $ 21,199.99
12/27/18 2733-2734 $ 11,000.80
1/1/19 2735 % 1,008,171.82
$ 1,058,448.63
Payroll November 2018
Anthony Reed 50045 $ 84.70
Michael Luddy 50046 $ 184.70
269.40
December 2018
Anthony Reed 50047 $ 84.70
Lita Epstein 50048 $ 184.70
Michael Luddy 50049 $ 184.70
Robert Zimbardi 50050 $ 184.70
$ 638.80
$ 1,059,356.83 |




SELZOO

€9°8%7'850'1
€9°897/8G0"1

Z8°TLT‘800°T

9 T1LT/800°T
veLzoo oe-zze’or
_ 0£°228°01
eeLzoo os-sct
. 06°8LT
zeLz00 cetess’z
££°€86'21
1£L200 mmuwmmwwu ST
_ 99°9719'8
ompmom mmuwwm- T
_ _ 05°9%¢
62200 mouommu oo T TT
- 007065 _
87L200 oo.coonm- o o
00°000°S
nmnmom otveor
. 0T°69T
92.200 zvroLe’tt
P 0L6’TT
# INNOWY
STt UCMDHHO "t LNOOWY

T aovd 61/80/1T NO¥

VIIVYOSIAL add NIOd NIOd

YALSIDAT ¥0d TVILOL

¥ NVE 304 TYLOL

MNYESN 0/2 add ¥NVIONIOJL
SSHESSY HDIAMES I9dd 6TXd
¥ 0000T~00L02—-00E TO06TI0Z 6TOCTIOTO 6T/T10/T
SWUS ¥ NATID SNIJdJIOH
8TAON TISNNOD TUENID
* 00STE-00ETS-0TE TTIBTIOZ 6SP¥0T 8T/T2/21
XAqTL
8T/€T/21 X¥IAITAA
x 000Z%—00ETIS-01IE ZIBIOZ TL-Z0%P-9 81/8T/21
OLINOSON TYINIWNOAIANT IHEYTID
81030 A¥AS IWOW OLINOSOW
¥ 00TLP—-008ES-0CE CTIBTOZ 8ZLVP00T 8TI/L1/21
*ONI ‘SHDIAY¥AS JILVN0OY IANUYID .
8T103d SIDIAYIAS DILVADY
* 000L%-008€£S—-0CE ZTI8TI0C 6892 8TI/LT/CT

YHADAET HHL
6T/11 OIW INIOL J0°LON
* 0008P—-00£TS—0TE TTI8TIOZ OIOND090T 81/20/2T

ONI ‘SINYLTIASNOD IVD
8TAON SA¥ES *ONT WIMIINI
¥ 00TTE-00€TIS-0T€ TI8TIOZ B8QECETIZ 81/S0/CI

JID=-SHOIAYIS INAWIOUYNYH TYLNINNIIAOD
18I0 TIOW INIWSSIASSY 6TAd
¥ 00LTE~-00€TS-0TE 0T81I0C ¢y 81/ET/CT
XHagdg
8T/TZ/11 X¥dAITAA
* 000Z%—-00€TS—-0TE TT8TIOC 61-T8E-9 8I/LZ/TT

07T ‘T NMYTYIOTA

8TOAA HONVNILNIVW NMVY'I

* 0029%-008£5-02E 218102 SECE 8I/T0/CT
SSYINENS dNS #LODY Idd OWMA HOIOANI ALva
SNIVYLS HNYN JOANTA 0L QISNILXH" " T "HDIOANI®®°°°

aNNd TYIANID ¥ MNYE
ANNd TYIINID - ¥NVIDNIOd *+¥ 6T0Z2/80/10 - 8T0Z/2T/CT
YALSIDAY MDOIHD YALNAWOD/AIVdAYd HTAYAYd SINAODOV HALVA-OL-¥YIX

€T000 6T/T0/T

20000 81/L2/C1

01000 8T/L2Z/21
11000 81/0€/2T

60000 8T/02/C1T

S0000 8I/%T/CT

LT000 8T/¥T/CT

10000 8T/¥T/CT
0T000 8T/%T/CT

¥0000 8T/¥1/cCT
HIYd
#ANIA  MDIHD

SHLYA MDHHD xxx
¥ooeav



SECTION2



Poinciana
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
December 31, 2018




Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY19 Assessment Receipt Schedule




Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSETS:

CASH
OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

INVESTMENTS

SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2
RESERVE A-1
RESERVE A-2
REVENUE
REDEMPTION A-1
REDEMPTION A-2

DUE FROM DEVELOPER

DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE

FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2012A-1 & A-2
OPERATING RESERVE
UNASSIGNED

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018

General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2019
$1,705,664 $1,705,664
$52,438 $52,438
$108,996 $108,996
$535,748 $535,748
$322,618 $322,618
§790,372 $790,372
5926 $926
$4,285 54,285
$126,988 $126,988
$1,008,172 $1,008,172
$1,994,085 $2,662,120 $4,656,205
$119,884 $119,884
$1,008,172 $1,008,172
$2,662,120 $2,662,120
$155,224 $155,224
$710,805 $710,805
$1,994,085 $2,662,120 $4,656,205




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
ASSESSMENTS - DEVELOPER
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES
FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION

ANNUAL AUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

FIELD:
FIELD MANAGEMENT

ELECTRIC

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M DRAINAGE

R&M MULCH

R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending December 31, 2018

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/18 THRU 12/31/18 VARIANCE
$465,755 $412,636 $412,636 30
$58,281 $58,281 $58,281 S0
$96,604 596,604 $96,604 50
$3,500 $875 $700 {$175)
$624,140 $568,396 $568,221 ($175)
$12,000 $3,000 $1,400 $1,600
$918 $230 $107 $122
$18,000 $4,500 $738 53,763
$30,000 $7,500 $13,178 {$5,678)
$450 $0 50 $0
$5,000 $1,250 $1,300 ($50)
$3,590 $0 $0 $0
$7,000 $0 $0 50
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$45,000 $11,250 $11,250 $0
$1,500 $375 $375 50
$100 $25 817 58
$2,400 $600 $818 ($218)
$2,700 $675 $247 $428
$15,447 $15,447 $13,811 $1,636
$3,500 $875 §347 $529
$100 $25 $0 $25
$300 $75 519 $56
$9,628 $0 $0 $0
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $2,500 $2,500 $0
$2,000 $500 8271 $229
$143,645 $35,911 $35,911 ($0)
$98,000 $24,500 $25,850 ($1,350)
$172,800 $43,200 $37,750 $5,450
$3,000 $750 $0 $750
$4,500 $1,125 $0 $1,125
$4,060 $1,015 $0 $1,015
$50,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500
$10,000 $2,500 S0 $2,500
$20,000 $5,000 $5,857 (5857)
$680,813 $180,503 $156,920 $23,582
{556,673) $411,301
$56,673 $299,505
$0 $710,805

2




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER

SERIES 2012A-1
SPECIALCALL-11/1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SERIES 2012A-2
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1

TOTALEXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending December 31, 2018

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/18 THRU 12/31/18 VARIANCE
$1,404,442 $1,258,242 $1,258,242 $0
$313,990 $313,990 $313,990 $0
50 $0 $1,031 $1,031
$1,718,432 $1,572,232 51,573,263 $1,031
$28,380 $0 $0 50
$0 ] $5,000 (%5,000)
$209,850 $209,850 $209,850 $0
$600,000 $0 $0 $0
$209,850 $0 S0 $0
$160,425 $160,425 $160,419 $6
$285,000 $0 50 S0
$160,425 $0 $0 50
$1,653,930 $370,275 $375,269 ($4,994)
$64,502 $1,197,995
$612,054 $1,464,125
$676,556 $2,662,120




TOETIYS 03 o5 [5 05 03 0% a$ [ 0% $76'8¢$ 262'68TS lewseest ) (SIUNLANIIXI)/ $S3KI

_ 0Z6°95TS [ 05 05 0% 08 (3 05 0$ [ 886'6€5 £78'255 601°'v9% _ SIVNUANIEXT TWI0L
15853 0$ £ 0% 0$ 05 03 08 [ [ o$ 038 £58'Ss AVILNO T LIV
05 0% 03 [ 08 [ [ [ 0% 0$ 0 o [ AONIONILNOD
[ [}y 05 0% o$ 0 0 43 [+ 08 i3 05 [ SYIVAIY STUNIONYLS WHOLS
03 0$ o o8 0% o 03 0s 0$ [ 0 [ 0$ ININTOVIEIY INVID WY
43 08 0$ 0% oS Qs 03 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% HOTW WY
[ [ as [ [ [ 3 0% 0 [ [ 0% 0% IDVNIVHO WBY
052'2€$ 03 0 0s [\ 08 [ 0 0 08 £85'2TS £85°ZTS €8S'TT$ INIWIDVNYA IDAIN JLLYNDY
058's7$ [ os o8 [ o 05 0 03 o £19'85 1988 £19'8% TINYNILNIVIN 10HINGD JILYNDY
Ti'ses [ o$ 08 [ [ [ os 03 0% 0L6'TES 06118 06°TT$ FONVNILNIVIA 3dVISANY]
TL28 05 0$ [ o5 03 o3 [ [ 03 v6$ 6% 985 MO
005'2$ 0§ 03 0% 3 [ os [ 0s 03 €£8% 32: €€8% ANIWIOYNVIN 07314

qEs
(7443 [£3 038 0$ 0$ 23 08 0$ 0$ 3 0$ % SIS SNOILJIYDSBNS ' SISNIIN 'S3NA
as 03 [ [ 0% 08 0$ 03 0s 0$ [ 0$ [ Y3ISIVYddY ALY3dOYd
618 [ 0s$ 03 0% 0 [ 13 0$ 03 8T¢ 'S 15y 53MddnS 321440
o5 0% 0$ [ (S 0$ os [ 0s 0s o os o5 SIDUVHD LNIHHAD ¥3IHIO
37 0% 03 0s 03 0$ s 05 0s 03 =3 LbES 0§ ONISILY3AGY WO
TISETS 3 3 0s 0% 0 [t} 0% 03 3 0s o5 TIR'ELS DNVYNSNI
LS [0 0% 0s 0% 3 as [ [y s T01S 413 SETS ONIANIE 8 ONLLNIYd
8185 [ 05 0$ [ 3 03 05 [ 0$ €815 LESS 265 39V1504
Jass 0% o0$ 13 o o$ o8 0s oS 0$ £ £1$ [ INOH4ITIL
SLES 03 0$ o$ 05 [\ 0$ £ o o$ STI$ 143 sZT$ ADOTONHIZL NOILVAYOINI
05Z'T18 0% 0$ a$ 0s 03 0% 05 0$ 0$ 0sL'e$ 0sL'€S 0SL'ES $334 INIWIDVNVIA
000's$ 05 o$ 0 [ oS o8 0% 0$ o 0 03 000's$ NOILYYLSINIWGY LNIWSSISSY
05 o 08 0 0$ a8 o 0$ 08 o [ 03 [ 5333 JAUSNYL
0% 0% 0$ o 0 [ 0% os [}y o os 03 0% LANY WANNY
Q0E'T$ [+ 0 oS [+ [+ [ s 0% as JAsSs L198 L9v$ NOLLVNINISSIO
[ 0% 0 0% [ 0% 03 [£3 03 0 [ 0% [ IOVHLISYY
SLU'ETS 0 08 0% 08 05 03 0$ 0$ 0s s veL'zens ¥sp$ AINYOLLY
BELS 3 0$ 03 [y a3 03 [23 0s Ly 0% 065$ 8YTS ONRJIINIONT
01$ [ 0 05 0% os os 0% [ 0$ 768 TS 3 35N3dX3 VoI
aov'TS 0 03 0% 03 [+ 0% os 0% 03 00218 00z$ 0% 5334 YOSIANIINS

FALVELSINAGY

SSIINULANIDAE

[Tessss [ 0§ 03 05 03 05 [ 03 03 €T6'5285 TS 7615 | SINNIATY TVLOL
005 03 0s 0% (] 0% s o$ 0s 0% (S £92$ 618 LSTEILNI
+04'96$ [ [ 0% 23 [« [ 0$ [+}3 [£] 2] $09°96$ [: Y3d0TIAIA - SINIINSSISSY
182'85$ [+ 0 03 05 0$ 0% 03 0% 0% 03 182°85% [ Q3708 13410 - SLNINSSISSY
9EY'TIYS [\ [ 0 0s$ 3 as [ 113 0% 699°SZES £96'98$ 0s YOLOITIOD XV1 - SININSSIASSY

[ 1230). wdss any ny un( Aen dy Jew 924 uer EE) 70N 0 | SRRNEES

PUsig wawdoAsg Ajunwiwo?)

eueaulod



Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2019 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 499,824.26
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 469,834.80
100%
CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/18 | ACH 507.08 | § 36,308 17423 — 3 853.36 | § 853.36
11/20/18 ACH 9,115.52 | § 453.33 173.24 | $ = E: 8,488.95 | § 8,488.95
11/23/18 | ACH 1§ 11,187.32 447.70 | § 214.79 ERE 10,524.83 10,524.83
11/30/18 | ACH 71,319.96 2,850.71 [§_ 1,360.39 — '3 67,099.86 | § 67,099.86
12/11/18 | ACH 120,567.10 4,823.00 | S 2,314.88 - |s  113,429.22 |3 113,429.22
12/28/18 ACH 225,586.96 | § 9,015.68 [ $ 4,331.43 | § - $ 212,239.85 | § 212,239.85
3 - I3 - - |3 - - s -
3 - - —Is - — s E
3 - - —Is - — s =
$ N - 1s — I3 - — s -
5 - s — 13 — I3 - - I3 =
- 3 - 3 - - - -
3 - - 13 = - - -
- 3 . 3 - - - -
3 SN - s - - Is — I3 -
[ -3 s —_ I - [s — s -
[ - s - [s -~ s — s E -
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 438,683.94 § 17,626.72 $ 8,421.15 § ~ $ 412,636.07 § 412,636.07
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 88%
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 1,517,469.41
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 1,426,421.25
100%
CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET ASSESSMENTS DEBT SERVICE
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
| i
11/14/18 ACH 3,004.74 | § 120.18 | § 57.69 % - $ 2,826.87 2,826.87
11/20/18 ACH 26,524.56 1,320.07 | $ 504.09 [ $ - $ 24,700.40 24,700.40
11/23/18 ACH 33,113.75 1,324.44 | 3 635.79 - 3 31,153.52 31,153.52
11/30/18 | ACH |3 203,421.54 8,126.15 | $__ 3,905.91 - [s__191,389.48 191,389.48
12/11/18 | ACH |5 360,736.57 14,422.53 | §  6,926.28 — |5 339,387.76 | 5 339,387.76
12/28/18 | _ACH_| S 710,820.68 | 5 28,387.97 | 5§ 13,648.65 -~ |S  668,784.06 % 668,784.06
; - - s - - s - |3 =
3 B -~ |3 — s -~ s — I3 -
; - s - s -~ 3 - Is -
; — s - - — s — Is -
[ S K - - - — s -
- E = - - B 3 -
BN - - Is - - |s -
~ s - -~ s - — s -
- I3 = - |5 - s — s 5
s - - I3 — s - s -
- I3 - — s -~ s — s s
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 1,337,621.84 $ 53.701.34 § 2567841 § - § 1,258,242.09 § 1,258,242.0_9_
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED BB
DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS
TAYLOR MORRISON $372,271.37 $58,281.12 $313,990.25
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL DEBT
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND SERVICE
11/2/18 12/1/18 58234 § 186,135.69 § 186,135.60 § 29,14056 3 156,995.13
11/2/18 2/1/19 58234 $ 93,067.84 $§ 93,067.84 § 14,570.28 § 78,497.56
11/2/18 5/1/19 58234 5 93,067.84 $ 93,067.84 % 14,570.28 $ 78,497.56
$ 372,271.37 $ 372,271.37 3 58,281.12 § 313,990.25




SECTION D



SECTION 1



Poinciana
Community Development District

-
I

1 Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2019



Poinciana

Community Development District

Field Management Report
January 16, 2019

To: George Flint
District Manager
From: Clayton Smith

Field Services Manager

RE: Poinciana CDD - January 16, 2019

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations and management of the Poinciana
Community Development District.

':| Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2019



In Progress

+ Soundproofing kit
has been ordered and will

be installed once it
arrives.

| -‘- Maintenance of
aerator systems is
ongoing.

_ Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2019



+ Many of the most
urgent items have been
assessed and will be
priced to complete these
action items. |

-L Water levels have
dropped enough to allow
access to the issues.

-‘— All work is expected
to be completed by the
end of the dry season.

i Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2019



Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at |
, 407-913-2960, or by email at csmith@gmscfl.com Thank you. |

|

1

Respectfully,
Clayton Smith

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2019



Clarke Monthly Treatment Report September 2014

PCDD Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 12/1/2018 and 12/31/2018

Customer Site ID Treatment Date Condition/Weeds Treated

10-A 12/6/18 Clean
10-8 12/6/18 Clean
A-1 12/12/18 Filamentous
A-1 12/12/18 Hydrilla
A-11 12/6/18 Clean
A-12 12/13/18 Clean
A-13 12/13/18 Clean
A-2 12/6/18 Alligator Weed
A-2 12/6/18 Pennywort
A-2 12/6/18 Shoreline Grasses
A-20 12/12/18 Alligator Weed
A-20 12/12/18 Filamentous
A-20 12/12/18 Pennywort
A-20 12/12/18 Shoreline Grasses
A-21 12/17/18 Azolla
A-21 12/17/18 Filamentous
A-22 12/13/18 Clean
A-3 12/6/18 Clean
A4 12/6/18 Clean
A-5 12/6/18 Clean
A-6 12/6/18 Clean
A7 12/6/18 Clean
A-8 12/13/18 Clean
A-9 12/6/18 Clean
B-1 12/12/18 Alligator Weed
B-1 12/12/18 Filamentous
B-1 12/12/18 Pennywort
B-1 12/12/18 Planktonic
B-1 12/12/18 Shoreline Grasses
B-11 12/6/18 Clean
B-15 12/6/18 Clean
B-16 12/6/18 Clean

B-6 12/11/18 Clean
C-1 12/10/18 Alligator Weed
Cc-1 12/10/18 Pennywort
C-1 12/10/18 Shoreline Grasses
c-10 12/12/18 Alligator Weed
C-10 12/12/18 Cattail
C-10 12/12/18 Filamentous
C-10 12/12/18 Hydrilla
C-10 12/12/18 Pennywort
c-10 12/12/18 Shoreline Grasses
c-11 12/17/18 Duckweed
Cc-11 12/17/18 Filamentous




Clarke Monthly Treatment Report September 2014

c-12 12/7/18 Alligator Weed
C-12 12/7/18 Cattail
C-12 12/7/18 Pennywort
C-12 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses
C-13 12/7/18 Clean
C-14 12/7/18 Clean
C-15 12/6/18 Alligator Weed
C-15 12/6/18 Pennywort
C-15 12/6/18 Salvinia
C-15 12/6/18 Shoreline Grasses
C-16 12/7/18 Clean
Cc-17 12/7/18 Clean
C-18 12/7/18 Clean
C-19 12/17/18 Duckweed
C-19 12/17/18 Filamentous
C-19 12/17/18 Salvinia
c-2 12/10/18 Clean
C-20 12/12/18 Filamentous
C-20 12/12/18 Hydrilla

C-3 12/11/18 Clean
C-6 12/12/18 Alligator Weed
C-6 12/12/18 Cattail
C-6 12/12/18 Chara spp.
C-6 12/12/18 Filamentous
C-6 12/12/18 Pennywort
C-6 12/12/18 Primrose
C-6 12/12/18 Shoreline Grasses
C-68B 12/12/18 Alligator Weed
C-6B 12/12/18 Chara spp.
C-6B 12/12/18 Filamentous
C-6B 12/12/18 Pennywort
C-6B 12/12/18 Shoreline Grasses
C-8 12/6/18 Alligator Weed
C-8 12/6/18 Pennywort
C-8 12/6/18 Shoreline Grasses
Cc-9 12/7/18 Clean
D-1 12/7/18 Alligator Weed
D-1 12/7/18 Pennywort
D-1 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses
D-10 12/7/18 Clean
D-11 12/7/18 Alligator Weed
D-11 12/7/18 Cattail
D-11 12/7/18 Pennywort
D-11 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses
D-11 12/7/18 Water Hyacinth
D-2 12/7/18 Alligator Weed
D-2 12/7/18 Pennywort
D-2 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses




Clarke Monthly Treatment Report September 2014

D-3 12/7/18 Clean

D-4 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-4 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-4 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

D-5 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-5 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-5 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

D-6 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-6 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-6 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

D-7 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-7 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-7 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

D-8 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-8 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-8 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

D-9 12/7/18 Alligator Weed

D-9 12/7/18 Pennywort

D-9 12/7/18 Shoreline Grasses

E-1 12/10/18 Clean

E-11 12/10/18 Clean

E-18 12/10/18 Clean

E-19 12/10/18 Clean

E-2 12/10/18 Clean

E-21 12/10/18 Clean

E-3 12/10/18 Clean

E-31 12/10/18 Clean

E-5 12/10/18 Clean

E-6 12/10/18 Clean

E-8 12/10/18 Clean

F-7 12/10/18 Clean
POND B-5 12/11/18 Clean




v clorke

Poinciana Community Development District

Monthly Midge Treatment Report

December 1, 2018- December 31, 2018
Night Truck Spray

° 32.1 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray

° 19.4  Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide

e 34.5 Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments

° 20.03 Acres were treated



Wd L0:0Lv ¥102/9/8

20 00°0¢ oe £0°0Z Yluop ay| 104 [e}o]
20 0€ o8 €002 gLELCL | 8L/EL/EL 010 ‘€3
SINSBOJO JUN | AIUBND pasn [ROWBYY | 2INSBaly SO 3N | AIBUEND pasn | ejeq pua | ojeq MBS Spuod opIAIAIET TY SjeqyY
q| 00912 oe 0S¢ Yo ayJ 1od [ejoL
qi 951 3 S6L 8LIELIT) 8L/ELIZL 010 'e3
ql 0zl oe Sl 8L/E/T) 8L/g/TL €LV LIV '80LY VYOIV 8Y
SINSEIRY JO JiuN 5::&:0 pasr; |ediweyn AINSEIY 10 JUf Apueny pasn 2eq puz e el wvccn_ uﬂ_ﬁwzﬂu_ EETTER n\rm 0u-w,n,—.<
05°LS
je3 £8°'6 w 05°L5 Yuo 9yl Jo4 |ejof
|es SZ°0 1w 9'7 81/61/21 | 81/61/21 spuod ||e-ALY AN ALY Qd0d
fe8 970 1w 1 81/LT/21 | 81/L1/T3 ouyluog AN A2NYL QADd
|ed ST°0 w 80 8T/L1/TT | 8t/LT/Tn udep ATNDIZNYL AaDd
|e3 L50 w 97 8T/4T/¢T | 8T/L1/zt | BISIABIO4/BUAL | AN WINYLAADd
|e8 110 w 70 8T/41/2t | 8t/et/en SoyeT moquiey ATNIINYL Agdd
|ed 91'0 1w 80 gt/s1/et | 8t/iv/en BUST 2JUop AN MINYL AGDd
1e3 20°0 1w ¥'0 8T/41/zt | 8t/LT/Tt gJSIA obie AN 2NYL AADd
1e3 0 w 4 8T/41/2T | 8t/et/Tt BUEIA Blj2g ATNINYL Aadd
1e3 S0 w 34 gr/L1/2t | 81/Lt/Tn eIzousp AN DNYLAGDd
jes 1€°T 1w 68 gr/ct/zt | st/eT/TL spuod |le-ALY AN ALY add
fes 920 w T 81/6/ct 81/6/Tt ouljiuod AN XINYL AGDd
|e8 atT'0 tw 8'0 81/6/TT 8T/6/2T uded AINDNYL AGdd
|e8 65°0 1w 9'C 81/6/21T 81/6/71 EISIA BIO|I4/RUSL | AN NJNYLAAddd
led 110 w 0 81/6/zt 81/6/21 saye]moquiey AN MONYL AaDd
1es 18] w 80 81/6/CT 81/6/71 BUS7 BJUON AN ¥DNYLAAId
1ed 80°0 w #0 81/6/21 81/6/T EJSiA\ ODET AN HINYL addd
1e8 (440 w 4 81/6/21 81/6/21T BUBIA €29 AN WONYLAAdd
[e3 ¥S'0 tw 4 81/6/21 81/6/21 BIZOUIA AN IINYLGAdd
|ed 671 1w 68 81/9/¢1 81/9/21 spuod |le-ALY AN ALY add
1e8 L0 1w [ 8T/v/Z1 8T/v/T1 oulyuod ATNINYL AaDd
1e8 91°0 1w 8'0 8T/v/CT 8T/v/T1 uded ATNNINYL AAdd
|e8 850 w 97 8T/v/TT 8T/v/z1 BISIA BIO|4/RUD) AINAINYL aadd
|e8 I1'0 1w 0 8T/¥/T1 8T/v/2T saye] moquiey AN NINYL aadd
le3 9T°0 1w 80 8T/¥/7T 8T/¥/T1 BUST SjUoly AINYINYLAAdd
ie3 800 1w ¥'0 8T/v/71 81/t/zT ejsIA obeq AN ¥ONYL Aadd
1e8 Py 0 1w [4 8T/v/TT 8T/v/T1 BUEIA Ejlog ATNMINYL 3Qdd
1ed S50 w S 81/v/Tt 8T/v/TT BIZOUA ATNXONYL Aadd
DINSEI JO JUN Ripuend pasp |2oiuayy ainse’n Jo Jiun | Lpuenp pasn | ejeq pug ajeq 1eis oy 18W0ISND

8102 soquasag

Joday usugeas) obpiy Apuon aaod

L



SECTION 2



6T/L/T Jaumoawoy yum axods|  yuws uolAe) panowal sjueld jeioni 60TE-LZV-€98 1Z-3 peoy 0324105 7€ auAyy esequeg|6T/v/T
61/L/T paAeids| yuws uolhe}) puod uo ae8|y €9°0I3pN[HUGS: Sa-d| 2AnQ euopedleg gt uoa 284099|6T/€/T
61/L/T padeds| yuws uolie|d puod uo ae3d|y 8Y1Z-LTP-€98 0z-2 9AlIQ BIpedY 9/€|  1S91I0) paeYdy|6T/E/T
panjosay aleq uonn|osay o] pausdissy wiejdwor 10BU0) puod ssalppy JUBpPISaY a1eq

adpd eueiduiod So7 juiejdwio) 1aoisny




